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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

NOTICE OF MEETING
The twenty-first Annual General Meeting of the Yarra Junior Football League will be held at Bulleen Park on
Wednesday 22 November 2017 at 7.30pm.

BUSINESS
To confirm the Minutes of the twentieth Annual General Meeting held on 23 November 2016; to receive and
consider the twenty-first YJFL Annual Report and Financial Statement, Election of Office Bearers, Statement
of Rules and By Law Changes, General Business.
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FROM THE PRESIDENT

NEW CHALLENGES IN 2017

With the initial season of the AFL women’s
competition kicking off in February, the YJFL
female competitions, which had been growing
steadily over the previous six seasons, soared to
new levels in 2017. The growth of the YJFL
female teams has been incredible but increased
from 52 in 2016 to 83 in 2017. There were now
competitions in seven different age groups as girls
of all ages realised that there was an opportunity
to play AFL football as seen on television in the
AFLW.

FINALS

Another successful finals series was conducted
over the last three weekends in August. The
League is very appreciative of the support
received from the clubs who nominated to host
finals as it becomes more difficult to find host
clubs for finals each year. As always, the clubs
who hosted did a great job of presenting their
venues in the best possible way.

Twenty eight clubs participated in finals and on
Grand Final Day on 27 August, twenty three clubs
were represented across the 38 competitions.
Clubs who won more three or more premierships
were Kew Comets (5), Bulleen Templestowe (3),
Greythorn (3) and Whitehorse Colts (3). It's a
great experience to play in finals so
congratulations to all the players who had that
opportunity.

REPRESENTATIVE FOOTBALL

The League aims to provide an opportunity for as
many players as possible to play representative
football, and 2017 saw the most representative
matches in the one season in the history of the
YJFL.

AFL Victoria Metropolitan Junior
Championships

2017 was another very successful year for the
YJFL Championships Program. The League
entered two teams in each of the Under 14 Boys,
Under 15 Boys and Under 15 Girls Championship
competitions. The boys Under 15 teams were
both undefeated throughout the championship s
and both had comprehensive victories in their
Grand Finals against YJFL (Division 1) and SMJFL
(Division 2). Both Under 14 teams also made the
Grand Finals but both went down to South Metro
JFL teams - never the less a terrific effort. The
Under 15 Girls Division 1 team also went through
to the Grand Final where they were beaten by the
Northern Football League team, who they had
beaten earlier in the Championships, in a very
tough game. The Under 15 Girls Division 2 team
was very competitive and had one win out of their

three games. Overall, it was another very
successful Championship season for the YJFL.

The contribution by our coaches Rick Daniels,
Jeremy Dickson, Joe Mezgec, Mike Casabene,
Jeff Hooper and Gabby Mahoney, and all of their
many assistants, was again of a very high
standard and ensured the YJFL teams were all
extremely competitive and well coached, and |
would like to thank them all sincerely for the hard
work put in beginning with the Field days in
February and through the training and matches
from early April to early July.

Under 13 Interleague Carnival

This year’s carnival was played at Narre Warren
North where the host League was the South East
Juniors. It was a great venue and the day was
very well organised by the SEJ. In the Girls
event the only two teams entered were both from
the YJFL, so our two teams played a
representative game which was of a very high
standard. After watching the match comments
from the other Leagues were that they would
definitely be entering a team next year (which will
be at Bulleen Park) so that we will have our first
fully competitive girls Under 13 Interleague.

In the Under 13 Division 1 boys competition there
were two teams entered - the South Metro Junior
Football League and the Yarra Junior Football
League. Again, this was a high standard match
with the YJFL running out the eventual winner by
a solitary point. In the Under 13 Division 2 Boys
competition there were three teams, South Metro
Junior Football League, South East Juniors and
the YJFL. There were three games played and
the results were truly remarkable. In the first
match the SEJ triumphed over the YJFL by one
point. The second match was between SMJFL
and YJFL and the result was another one point
win this time by the YJFL. In the final match,
there was a draw between SEJ and SMJFL
which meant the SEJ won the Shield with a win
and a draw, ahead of the YJFL which had a one
point win and a one point loss.

Many thanks go to the coaches involved — Darren
Moulder, Jono Black, Julia Haleseh Russo and
Ameesha Gill, and all their assistants, who put in
a tremendous amount of time and effort over a
ten week period to ensure a terrific experience
was had by all the participants.

Under 16 Representative Teams versus AFL
Goulburn Murray Region at Shepparton

The previous two years had seen an exchange of
football trips with the North East Metropolitan
Junior Football Association in Adelaide.

However, with the NEMJFA being taken over by
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FROM THE PRESIDENT

the South Australian National Football League
these trips were no longer available, so the
League cast it’s net wide and found a Region in
Victoria willing to play representative matches in
Under 16 Boys and Girls — The AFL Goulburn
Murray Region.

The matches were organised to be held at
Shepparton on 7 July 2017. A busload of Under
16 boys and girls headed off from Bulleen Park in
the early afternoon and arrived in Shepparton in
time for the first of the two matches which
involved the girls. The Boys match followed soon
after . The girls were outclassed in their game by
the Goulburn Murray Girls, while the boys had a
comprehensive victory. Arriving back in
Melbourne late in the evening, all agreed it had
been a very enjoyable and memorable day.

Colts Team of the Year Match

The annual Colts Team of the Year match against
South Metro Junior Football League was held at
Bulleen Park two Sundays after the Grand Finals.
Despite a very short preparation and a few
injuries, the YJFL team, under Coach of the Year
Dale Mayne from Banyule, were very keen to
show their wares. After an even first half in which
the Yarra boys got to know each other, they
turned it on in the second half to run out
comfortable winners.

SUMMER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

In 2017, for the fourth year, the YJFL has offered
skills programs for the younger age groups of the
League during the September to November
period. This season the programs were offered
for Under 10, Under 11, Under 12 and Under 13
boys; and Under 13 and Over 13 girls. Atotal of
325 players have undertaken the skills training
with over 200 boys and over 110 girls partaking.
The aim of the program is to provide YJFL
players an opportunity to develop their skills
regardless of their abilities.

LEAGUE PATRON

After seventeen years as YJFL Patron, Mr David
Parkin OAM has retired from this position. David
has been a great support to the League
throughout this period, providing guidance to
Presidents and the Board, imparting his
knowledge and experience to each year’s crop of
Under 8 and Under 9 coaches and speaking at
various league functions. David was made a Life
Member of the League in 2016 and the League
will always be grateful for his contribution. We
look forward to an exciting announcement of a
new Patron in the very near future.

UMPIRES

For the first time over 400 Umpires registered
with the YJFL in 2017. Umpires Manager David
Hannan together with his team of coaches and
administrators — John Taylor, Julian Murphy,
Russell Morris, Angus Mcllroy, Patrick Cincotta
Isabella Farchione, Alex Christie, Lachlan Streat
and Alex Morris —have again ensured that every
week the required games are covered and young
umpires are being developed appropriately, so
thanks to them for their hard work. Many thanks
go to the Ashburton Junior Football Club for
hosting umpire training at Burwood Reserve on
Thursday nights throughout the season. The
numbers there have grown to be the equal of the
number of umpires who train at Bulleen Park on
Wednesday nights.

The Umpires Academies at three schools
continued to prosper in 2017 with Damien
Hannan and Angus Mcllroy at Camberwell
Grammar School, Patrick Cincotta at Genazzano
College and Tom O’Connor in his first year at
Ivanhoe Grammar School all doing great work in
developing young umpires, many of who go on to
umpire in the YJFL or elsewhere. Many thanks
to those young people for their contribution.

PRESENTATION NIGHT

On the Tuesday before the Grand Finals the
Annual Presentation Night was again held at The
Centre Ivanhoe with 1500 people attending over
the two sessions. The captains of the
representative teams called the top vote getters
onto the stage and then announced the winners
and place getters. The winner of the Northern
Knights Rising Star Award (male) was Jaden

Collins of St Marys and (female) Ellie McKenzie
of Fitzroy and the winner of the Oakleigh
Chargers Player of the Year was Sam Tucker
from Kew Rovers. The Youth Girls Team of the
Year and the Colts Team of the Year were
announced and each player presented with a
framed copy of the team. A special thanks goes
to Collingwood players Chris Maine, Darcy Moore
and Henry Schade for helping out with the
presentations.

Congratulations to all of the award winners on
your outstanding seasons.

GRAND FINAL BREAKFAST

It was back to the Manningham Club/Hotel for
this year’s YJFL Grand Final Breakfast. For the
first time in YJFL history the focus was taken
away from the Colts Grand Finals with the
Breakfast being focussed on celebrating all the
Grand finals across all the age groups.
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With nearly 270 people in attendance this was
the biggest Grand Final breakfast ever, and it
was great to see everyone supporting the new
format. Special guest speaker was Luke Power,
formerly of the Brisbane Lions, and his interview
with Under 15 Representative Captain Will
Phillips was a highlight of the morning.

CONDUCT

As is the case every year, conduct across the
League was generally very good, with a few
exceptions. Unfortunately on a small number of
occasions people forget that we are providing a
sport for young people to enjoy and develop their
skills. In 2017 a new system of automatic
penalties offered by umpires for on field
discretions was implemented with the result that
there were eighteen reports of players of which
only three did not take the prescribed penalty and
were sent to the Tribunal. Two of those who
opted for the Tribunal appearance were
subsequently found not guilty. The number of
umpire reports of players in 2017 was similar to
the last three years (17 in 2014, 16 in 2015 and
12 in 2016) despite the change in reporting
procedures this season. There were four reports
of officials by umpires and all appeared at the
Independent Tribunal and were all found guilty
and received penalties.

There were four hearings by the Conduct
Investigation Tribunal who found seven players
and five officials guilty of various offences. Two
players appealed with one successful in having
his penalty reduced from three matches to one.
Two clubs are on Bonds until the end of the 2018
season as a result of these investigations.

BUSINESS PARTNERS

The League is grateful to the following business
partners who continued to support the League in
2017:

+ Globall Sports, Blue Gum and TLA Worldwide
as the YJFL’s three licenced apparel providers;

« A Grade Club Supplies and Sherrin for the
provision of footballs and other equipment;

+  SEDA Group for their ongoing support;

+ Colbrow Medics for their support and the
provision of medics at YJFL events;

«  Complete Sports Management for their
provision of the YJFL App which covered the
Colts 1, Under 15 Div 1 and Youth Girls
competitions; and

+ Photography Matters for their photography
and donation of the Colts Team of the Year
framed teams.

YOUTH COMMITTEE

The Youth Committee of 2017 consisted of
Keegan Vickers (Parkside), Shenae Dixon
(Bulleen Templestowe) Jack Hart (Fitzroy) and
Leo Garrick (Warrandyte).

Early in the season they decided to raise this
year for Kids Under Cover which aims to help
homeless youth. The Committee ran a BBQ at
the YJFL’s Under 8 and Under 9 day, shook
collection tins, ran raffles at the League
Presentation Night and were assisted by some
clubs particularly Parkside and Fitzroy, who
raised funds at their own club functions.

As a result of their efforts the Youth Committee
was able to hand over a cheque for $6000 to
Kids Under Cover. The hard work and
commitment shown by the group was outstanding
and the Board is very proud of them.

VALE

It is with sadness that we note the passing of
John Tasker in October. John was a Life member
of the League, mainly for his contribution to the
former Doncaster and District Junior Football
League, but was also a valued Tribunal member
over many years with the YJFL. On behalf of the
Board of the YJFL | would like to extend our
condolences to John’s wife Lois, son Rick
(formerly a YJFL umpire of many years) and the
Tasker family.

THANK YOU

This brings me to the end of an era as | will be
retiring at the Annual General Meeting this year
as President of this fantastic organisation. | have
been fortunate to have served on the board for
the past 21 years including the past 8 years as
President. To have been part of the massive
growth of the league has been immensely
rewarding. There are many, many people who |
would like to acknowledge and | am fearful of
omitting someone if | start naming people.
However, my two past Presidents in Steve
Stevens and Bob Rennison cannot go unnamed,
together with our retiring League Patron David
Parkin. Their support and wisdom has been
invaluable.

To my fellow board members over the past 21
years...you have all made invaluable
contributions which has eased the burden of my
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role as President. The long standing current
Board members such as Lesley Langley, lan
Gray and Jeff Hooper - always there, always
listening, always advising, always willing to roll up
their sleeves and get their hands dirty. Also to our
other current Board members in Alan Vickery,
Tim Murray and Peter Norris who's level of
professionalism and enthusiasm has not gone
unnoticed.

| have enjoyed a very close working relationship
with various executives of AFL Victoria over a
long period of time and it would be remiss of me
not to thank Michael Daniher, whom | have
known for twenty-seven years, Peter McDougall,
Brett Connell and Darryl Collings plus numerous
other AFL staff who have been most helpful along
the way.

To our Finance Manager, Michelle Pantano;
Umpires Manager, David Hannan; and Catering
Manager, Judith Barr and all your support staff -
thank you for your incredible contributions.

To our Tribunal and Independent Hearing
Committee leaders in Mat Matheou and Wally
Tyrell and their support crew thank you for
guiding the League through what can be difficult
circumstances at times.

To Joe Mezgec and all the coaches involved in
the football programs of the League, thank you
for the huge efforts in educating our young
members about our great game of Aussie Rules
Football.

To Peter Nicholls, Michael Wigg, Shaun Dowling,
Joe Crabtree, Olivia Atwell and all those who
worked diligently for the League, my sincere
appreciation for your efforts and support over a
long period of time. Peter Nicholls and | have
worked together in junior football for 27 years and
his commitment to our journey has been
incredible. Peter has been my left arm and right
arm on many occasions, and has taken on board
all of the wild ideas | have thrown at him along
the way.

The success of the League is hugely dependent
upon the significant contributions of all our
members clubs and the numerous volunteers
involved at all levels. You should all be
immensely proud of what has been achieved
over the past 21 years. Thank you all for your
undivided cooperation and support.

To the incredible youth of the League you make
us very proud every time we see you both on and
off the footy field. The introduction of the Youth
movement some 6 years ago has shown just how

much our young members care about the
community and the needs of their peers....l hope
that the Youth continue to lead the way as they
grow to become the future leaders of our country.

| am personally very proud of the achievements
of everyone involved with the league over the
past 21 years and none of my contributions
would have been possible without the full support
of my wife Penny and our four sons.

As | approach my last couple of weeks as
President there is a massive degree of emotion
running through my mind when | reflect on all the
fantastic people with whom | have made contact
over 21 years. | am looking forward to a more
relaxed lifestyle going forward.

For those of you who attended the Presentation
Night or Grand Final Breakfast you would have
heard my comments about the three most
valuable things as a volunteer in a junior sports
organisation:

1. Above all the most important thing we can do
in life is have positive influences on the lives
of children of any age;

2. Ensure we provide the best possible coaches
for the kids---a winning coach is not
necessarily the best coach but the best coach
is one who educates and keeps the kids
playing football year after year;

3. As a volunteer each of our roles are a
privilege not a right...we are serving and
shaping the lives of thousands of young
members.

Thank you to everyone who has crossed my path
over the past 21 years, where many long term
friendships have been forged, and | would like to
take this opportunity to wish all the future Board
Members every success with taking the League
forward.

| would like to extend my best wishes for a very
happy Christmas Season and may 2018 be a
safe and successful year for you all.
Remember “IT’S ALL ABOUT THE KIDS”

Peter Haddad
President
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YJFL CLUBS/TEAMS 2017 ATTACHMENT A

CLUBS us u13 Colts| Youth | UM6| U/15 | UM4 | UM3 | UM2 | UMO | Total | Total
Girls | Girls| Girls | Girls | Girls | Girls | Girls | 2016 | 2015
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Aquinas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ashburton 4 4 4 4 g1 21 81 § 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 32 32
Balwyn 1 1 1] 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 8
Banyule 2 | 8 2| 2 2 1 1 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 20 17
Beverley Hills 2 1 2| 2 1 1 1] 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 13 13
Blackburn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Boroondara Hawks =~ 0 0 0 o0 o 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 5
Brunswick 2| 8 2| 2 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 16 12
Bulleen/Temp. 2 1 1] 1 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 13 14
Bundoora 0o 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 6
Camberwell 3 4 4 2 g1 21 2] 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 24 28
Canterbury 2| 8 i 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 13
Carlton 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Doncaster 1 1 1 1 0o 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 10

Fitzroy W | 3 31 8 g1 21 2] 2 8 1 1 0 1 1 2 2 29 24
Glen Iris 3| 8 3| & 20 2 2| 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 1 2 26 25
Greythorn 2 1 i1 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 7
Hawthorn Cits. 8| @ 21 @ g1 @ 2] @ 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 20 18
Heidelberg 2 | 2 i1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 15 12
Ivanhoe 0 2 i 2 2 1 1 2 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 15 16
Kew 5 4 21 @ 21 21 1| # 1 0 1 1 1 1 3 1 30 26
Kew Rovers 1 1 2| 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 12 10
Macleod 2 2 i1 1 1 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

North Brunswick 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4
Parade St Damians = 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 7

Park Orchards 2 2 2| 2 20 21 ] 2 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 20 18
Parkside 1 1 1] 1 1 1 1 2 0 1 0 0 1 1 1 14 13
Preston Bullants 0 2 i1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 12 11
Richmond 2 2 2| 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 2 1 20 15
South Yarra 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
St Marys 0 3 2| & 2 2 2| Z 2 1 0 1 2 0 1 0 23 25
Surrey Park 2 3 1 2 1 1 2 2 2 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 21 19
Templestowe 0 0 2| il 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 8 9
Warrandyte 1 1 i1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 12 9
Whitehorse Colts 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 13 14
Total 46 60 49 50 45 35 36 34 39 11 12 10 9 10 21 10 477 448
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PLAYER REGISTRATIONS - 2017 ATTACHMENT B

PLAYERS
2017
(Incl. Girls)

Ashburton 718 103 672 621 32 32 28
Balwyn 161 1 168 175 7 8 8
Banyule 423 88 380 334 20 17 16
Beverley Hills 272 85 317 267 13 13 12
Boroondara Hawks 128 0 155 98 4 5 3
Brunswick 898 57 263 202 16 12 9
Bulleen Temp. 299 73 299 294 13 14 14
Bundoora 132 4 123 127 6 6 6
Camberwell 555 37 510 485 24 23 21
Canterbury 238 3 243 266 12 13 14
Doncaster 230 29 215 174 10 9 7
Fitzroy 673 177 559 534 29 24 22
Glen Iris 616 149 588 511 26 25 23
Greythorn 172 12 164 178 8 7 9
Hawthorn Cits. 429 28 405 400 20 18 19
Heidelberg 358 77 253 224 15 12 10
Ivanhoe 358 73 395 391 15 16 17
Kew Comets 639 177 495 408 30 26 20
Kew Rovers 274 75 218 234 12 10 12
Macleod 208 12 144 178 10 7 8
North Brunswick 99 2 106 89 4 4 4
Parade St Damians 134 12 144 146 7 7 6
Park Orchards 431 68 376 361 20 18 18
Parkside 343 97 287 254 14 13 12
Preston Bullants 291 36 251 231 12 11

Richmond 434 148 339 176 20 15 8
South Yarra 15 2 13 0 1 1 0
St Marys 497 114 535 518 23 25 24
Surrey Park 455 126 414 343 21 19 16
Templestowe 193 39 219 169 8 9 8
Warrandyte 268 62 198 193 12 9 9
Whitehorse Colts 319 82 320 318 13 14 13
TOTALS: 10695 1998 9861 9086 477 448 414
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2017 ATTACHMENT C

Under 11 Gold Under 11 Red
e iosr b e Wl sl A e
1 Banyule O 14 14 0 0 0 1 803 171 46959 56 1 Banyule W 12 2 810 277 292.42
2 Kew Comets 1 14 13 1 0 0 0 716 270 265.19 52 2 Fitzroy 3 14 10 4 o o 0 568 332 171.08 40
3 Park Orchards R 14 10 4 0 0 0 583 273 21355 40 3 Kew Comets 3 14 6 8 0 0 1 429 431 9954 24
4 AshburtonR 14 9 5 0 0 0 514 324 15864 36 4 StMarysT 4 5 9 0 0 1 375 640 5859 20
5 Richmond B 14 8 6 0 0 0 632 417 15156 32 5 Whitehorse Colts 14 3 11 0 0 0 309 607 5091 12
6 GlenlisN 14 8 6 0 0 0 430 381 112.86 32 6 Kew Comets 2 4 113 0 0 0 187 666 2808 4
7 Surey Park B 4 5 9 0 0 1 250 649 3852 20
8 Camberwell 1 14 310 1 0 0 307 434 7074 14 Under 12 Gold
9 Hawthorn CitzensN 14 3 10 1 0 0 300 820 3659 14 mﬂﬂﬁmmm
10 Canterbury B 14 212 0 0 0 270 728 37.09 8 1 Camberwell 1 0 0 0 0 949 256 3707
2 BalwynB 4 10 4 0 0 0 607 393 154.45 40
Under 11 Brown 3 Kew Comets 1 14 10 4 0 0 0 477 387 12326 40
4 Camberwell 2 149 50 0 0 53 429 12494 36
1 Beverley Hills R 14 11 3 0 0 0 748 251 298.01 44 5 Ashburton R 14 7 7 0 0 0 523 538 9721 28
2 StMarysB 4 11 3 0 0 0 682 356 19157 44 6 StMarysB 14 6 8 0 0 1 465 512 90.82 24
3 Heidelberg 1410 4 0 0 0 546 322 16957 40 7 Macleod 14 6 8 0 0 0 427 534 7996 24
4 Ivanhoe W 14 9 5 0 0 0 472 338 13964 36 8 GlenlisV 4 6 8 0 0 0 375 605 6198 24
5  Templestowe 4 9 5 0 0 0 461 470 98.09 36 9 Ivanhoe W 14 410 0 0 0 373 50 7173 16
6  Brunswick P 14 6 8 0 0 0 364 569 6397 24 10 Canterbury B 14 212 0 0 0 332 670 4955 8
7 Hawthom CitzensC 14 5 9 0 0 0 445 631 7052 20
8  Ashburton W 4 5 9 0 0 0 32 532 6128 20 Under 12 Brown
9 BuleenTemplestowe 14 5 9 0 0 0 263 446 5897 20 Lip|[BlFF| F| A % |pts]
10 Kew Rovers 14 3 11 0 0 0 323 594 5438 12 1 Greythorn 1412 2 0 0 0 624 344 1814 48
2 GlenlisN 4 11 3 0 0 0 398 358 11117 44
Under 11 Green 3 Beverley Hills 14 9 5 0 0 0 487 369 131.98 36
[PosTeam P [W/[L[D[BFF| F| A| % Pts IR NP 14 8 5 1 0 0 463 431 10742 34
1 Warrandyte 14 10 4 0 0 0 466 279 167.03 40 5  Park Orchards R 14 8 6 0 0 0 55 400 139 32
2 Parkside 14 9 5 0 0 1 555 320 17344 36 6 Fitzroy 1 14 4 9 1 0 0 332 378 87.83 18
3 GlenlisH 4 9 5 0 0 0 397 285 139.3 36 7 BawynY 14 410 0 0 0 325 573 5672 16
4 Bundoora 14 8 6 0 0 0 353 376 9388 32 8 Kew Rovers 14 1 13 0 0 0 302 564 5355 4
5  Camberwell 2 14 7 7 0 0 0 570 531 107.34 28
6 Fitzroy 1 4 6 8 0 0 0 381 506 753 24 Under 12 Green
7 Fitzroy 2 14 410 0 0 0 343 501 6846 16 Lip|Blre| Pl Al % l|pts]
8  Ashburton G 14 113 0 0 0 302 655 4611 4 1 Heidelberg 14 11 2 1 0 0 630 304 207.24 46
2 Hawthorn Citizens B 14 8 6 0 0 0 662 474 13966 32
Under 11 Blue 3 Park Orchards B 14 8 6 0 0 0 417 446 935 32
[PosTeam P [W[L[D[BIFF| F| A] % Pts RTINS 148 6 0 0 0 424 495 8566 32
1 Glenlris G 14 12 2 0 0 0 635 302 21026 48 5 Surrey Park 14 7 7 0 0 0 438 375 1168 28
2 Greythom 14 11 2 1 0 0 720 460 15652 46 6 Warrandyte 14 7 7 0 0 0 424 448 9464 28
3 Hawthom Citiz B 4 11 3 0 0 0 673 397 16952 44 7 Camberwell 3 14 7 7 0 0 0 460 544 8456 28
4 Preston Bullants 14 7 5 2 0 1 526 450 116.89 32 8 Bulleen Templestowe 14 6 8 0 0 0 462 525 88 24
5  Surrey Park W 14 7 7 0 0 0 365 561 65.06 28 9  Templestowe 14 3 10 1 0 0 300 485 6186 14
6 Balwyn 14 6 8 0 0 0 400 426 939 24 10 Hawthon CitizensS 14 3 11 0 0 0 353 487 7248 12
7 Ashburton B 14 6 8 0 0 0 399 456 875 24
8  Park Orchards B 14 5 8 1 0 0 349 470 7426 22 Under 12 Blue
9 Doncaster 14 410 0 0 0 449 542 8284 16 | L|p[B[FF| F| A] %]pts]
10 Richmond Y 14 212 0 0 0 379 652 5813 8 1 Ivanhoe B 13 11 2 0 1 0 604 254 2378 44
2 Preston Bullants 1310 3 0 1 0 728 275 26473 40
Under 11 Black 3 Richmond 129 3 0 2 0 412 297 13872 36
[PosTeam P |W|L[D[BFF| F| A| % Pts [EEERNSPINE 12 8 4 0 2 0 454 409 111 32
1 Banyule W 1412 2 0 0 0 810 277 29242 48 5 Banyule O 13 8 5 0 1 0 611 390 15667 32
2 Fitzroy 3 14 10 4 0 0 0 568 332 171.08 40 6 StMarysW 13 5 8 0 1 0 326 562 5801 20
3 Kew Comets 3 14 6 8 0 0 1 429 431 9954 24 7 North Brunswick 12 4 8 0 2 0 397 468 8483 16
4 StMarysT 14 9 0 0 1 375 640 5859 20 8 Hawthom Citzens3 12 4 8 0 2 0 275 486 5658 16
5 Whitehorse Colts 14 311 0 0 0 309 607 5091 12 9 Parkside 13 4 9 0 1 0 353 538 6561 16
6  Kew Comets 2 14 113 0 0 0 187 666 28.08 4
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2017

Under 12 Black

mlﬂﬂﬁiﬂﬂlﬂ

1 Ashburton G 14 10 825 335 246.27

2 Banyule S 14 10 4 0 0 0 719 293 24539 40
3 Canterbury R 13 7 6 0 1 0 412 384 10729 28
4 Ashburton B 14 5 9 0 0 0 458 587 7802 20
5 Brunswick 14 4 9 1 0 0 420 458 917 18
6 Bundoora 14 4 10 0 0 0 465 622 7476 16
7 Kew Comets 2 14 2 11 1 0 0 192 700 2743 10
8 Parade St Damians 14 113 0 0 0 127 914 1389 4

Under 12 Girls Gold
[Postoam P IW] U]
Kew Comets 1 14 14 0
Banyule 14 12 2
Richmond B 14 8 6
Kew Comets 2 14 7 7
Glen Iris A 14 5 9
Parkside 14

830 97 855.67

477 177 269.49 48
390 316 12342 32
302 315 9587 28
256 525 48.76 20
178 536 3321 16

I%IEOEHEE
0 0
00
0 0
00
0 0

oo O B W N -

Under 12 Girls Brown

MIEIIEIE!IEHEH
1 Fitzroy 1 13 9 4 0 1 0 575 149 385.91

2 Park Orchards 13 9 4 0 1 0 456 154 2961 36
3 Kew Rovers 13 9 4 0 1 0 377 185 20378 36
4 StMarys 13 8 5 0 1 0 408 233 17511 32
5  Heidelberg 13 8 5 0 1 0 322 338 9527 32
6 Preston Bullants 12 6 6 0 2 0 179 363 4931 24
7 Hawthorn Citizens 13 4 9 0 1 0 261 384 6797 16
8  Warrandyte 13 4 9 0 1 0 292 522 5594 16
9 Richmond Y 13 112 0 1 0 119 672 17711 4

Under 12 Girls Green

[ PosTeam P lw|L]
8 310 224 138.39
9 393 253 155.34 36
6 370 268 138.06 24
5 239 336 7113 20
2 183 507 36.09 8
2 115 446 2578 8

Doncaster 10
Kew Comets 3 14
Surrey Park 14
Templestowe 14
Ivanhoe 14
Fitzroy 2 14

OOOOOOE

Eﬂiﬂﬂm
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

o O B W N -

Under 13 Gold

[PosToan LW LBl Fl Al %P
1 Heidelberg Y 14 11 3 0 0 0 774 306 252.94 44
2 Surrey Park B 14 11 3 0 0 0 753 422 17844 44
3 Camberwell 1 14 11 3 0 0 0 689 420 164.05 44
4 Templestowe 14 10 4 0 0 0 780 539 144.71 40
5 AshburtonR 14 9 5 0 0 0 555 505 109.9 36
6 Hawthorn Citizens E 14 6 8 0 0 0 479 522 9176 24
7 GlenlrisN 14 6 8 0 0 0 431 638 6755 24
8 StMarysB 14 5 9 0 0 0 507 555 91.35 20
9  Fitzroy 1 14 5 9 0 0 0 482 725 6648 20
10 Park Orchards R 14 3 11 0 0 0 310 749 4139 12

ATTACHMENT C

Under 13 Brown

MII!BE!HHM

1 Canterbury B 14 0 745 417 178.66
2 Kew Comets 1 14 10 4 0 0 0 1030 405 254.32 40
3 Parkside 14 9 5 0 0 0 764 393 1944 36
4 Doncaster 14 8 5 1 0 0 613 346 17717 34
5 Banyule 14 7 6 1 0 0 446 555 80.36 30
6  Bulleen Temp 14 7 7 0 0 0 486 525 9257 28
7 Preston Bullants 14 6 8 0 0 0 462 592 78.04 24
8 Kew Rovers 13 5 8 0 1 0 331 529 6257 20
9  Whitehorse Colts 14 5 9 0 0 0 408 953 4281 20
10 Ivanhoe W 14 3 11 0 0 0 381 814 4681 12
Under 13 Green

[PosTeam —— — P W| LID[BIFF| F| Al % Pis
1 Park Orchards B 12 10 2 0 2 0 590 227 259.91 40
2 Richmond 12 8 4 0 2 0 590 297 19865 32
3 Hawthorn Citizens G 12 7 5 0 2 0 504 341 1478 28
4 Beverley Hills 12 7 5 0 2 0 490 358 136.87 28
5  Warrandyte 12 5 7 0 2 0 358 539 6642 20
6 Kew Comets 2 12 3 9 0 2 0 377 630 59.84 12
7 Ashburton B 4 1 3 0 0 0 111 226 4912 4
8 Ashburton G 13 2 11 0 1 0 237 662 358 8

Under 13 Blue

Pos Team

Hawthorn Citizens B 14
Greythorn 13
Bundoora 14
St Marys T 14
Brunswick 14
Glen Iris H 13
Camberwell 2 13
Fitzroy 2 14

0 N o OB W NN -

I
AA-l>\|0f)0000<£)E
|
oo—\—\ooooﬂ

Under 13 Girls

“LolBlFF| Fl Al %P
1 Whitehorse Colts 14 12 2 0 0 2 637 163 390.8 48
2 Parkside 14 10 4 0 0 1 488 233 20944 40
3 Kew Rovers 14 9 5 0 0 1 433 194 2232 36
4 Fitzroy 14 9 5 0 0 0 532 272 19559 36
5 Glenlris H 14 9 5 0 0 0 352 217 16221 36
6  Ashburton 14 8 6 0 0 0 464 486 9547 32
7 Surrey Park 14 7 7 0 0 0 435 311 13987 28
8 Richmond 14 5 9 0 0 0 305 463 6587 20
9 Bulleen Templestowe 14 1 13 0 0 0 202 668 3024 4
10 Kew Comets 14 0 14 0 0 0 9 931 967 0
Under 14 Gold

LIDIBIFF| F| Al %Pt
1 Hawthorn Citizens D 14 14 0 0 0 0 1797 366 490.98 56
2 Fitzroy 1 14 11 3 0 0 0 1508 513 293.96 44
3 Glenlris G 14 10 4 0 0 0 1234 502 24582 40
4 StMarys B 14 10 4 0 0 0 1202 626 192.01 40
5  Surrey Park B 14 9 5 0 0 0 1080 816 132.35 36
6 Banyule 14 6 8 0 0 0 5251126 46.63 24
7 Ivanhoe 14 5 9 0 0 0 6411244 5153 20
8  Preston Bullants 14 5 9 0 0 0 5451175 46.38 20
9 Camberwell 1 14 5 9 0 0 0 4881070 4561 20
10 Ashburton R 14 2 12 0 0 0 5151677 30.71 8
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2017

Under 14 Brown

1 Beverley Hills 14 13 1 0 0 0 1119 403 27767 52
2 Whitehorse Colts 14 11 3 0 0 0 1014 487 20821 44
3 Heidelberg Y 14 9 5 0 0 0 873 658 13267 36
4 Balwyn 14 7 7 0 0 0 808 742 108.89 28
5 Bulleen Templestowe 14 7 7 0 0 0 594 829 71.65 28
6  Hawthorn Citizens B 14 5 9 0 0 0 4631065 4347 20
7 Kew Comets 14 4 10 0 0 0 661 826 80.02 16
8 Canterbury 14 4 10 0 0 0 611 947 6452 16
Under 14 Green

[PosTeam P W[ LIDIBIFF| F| Al %P
1 Richmond 14 10 4 0 0 1 1061 335 316.72 40
2 Kew Rovers 14 8 6 0 0 0 1025 667 153.67 32
3 Bundoora 14 8 6 0 0 0 801 718 11156 32
4 Warrandyte 14 7 7 0 0 1 769 815 9436 28
5  Park Orchards R 14 6 8 0 0 0 859 8% 9587 24
6  Brunswick 14 6 8 0 0 0 740 831 89.05 24
7 GlenlrisH 14 6 8 0 0 0 633 832 76.08 24
8 Templestowe 14 2 12 0 0 0 4731413 3347 8

Under 14 Blue

“Llo[8lrF| F| Al s
1 Doncaster 14 11 3 0 0 0 864 384 225 44
2 Fitzroy 2 14 9 5 0 0 0 880 577 15251 36
3 Ashburton B 14 9 5 0 0 0 740 563 13144 36
4  StMarys T 14 8 6 0 0 0 606 470 128.94 32
5 Parkside 14 7 7 0 0 0 744 539 138.03 28
6  Ashburton G 14 7 7 0 0 0 799 658 12143 28
7 Macleod 14 410 0 0 0 505 710 71.13 16
8  Surrey Park W 14 3 11 0 0 0 431 80 4898 12
9 Camberwell 2 14 2 11 1 0 0 4501083 4155 10
10 Heidelberg B 14 112 1 0 0 302 917 3293 6

Under 14 Girls

[PosToam [ W| L[DIBIFF| F| Al % s
1 Kew Comets 12 12 0 0 2 0 618 144 42917 48
2 StMarys 12 9 3 0 2 0 687 323 21269 36
3 Park Orchards 11 6 5 0 3 0 475 362 13122 24
4 Fitzroy 12 5 7 0 2 0 35 541 6562 20
5 Banyule 12 3 9 0 2 0 277 7271 381 12

Under 14/15 Girls

ATTACHMENT C

Under 15 (1)

1 Kew Rovers 13 12 1 0 1 0 1144 584 19589 48
2 Kew Comets 1 13 10 3 0 1 0 937 633 148.03 40
3 Ashburton R 13 9 4 0 1 0 717 533 13452 36
4 Beverley Hills R 12 7 5 0 2 0 1008 591 170.56 28
5 StMarysB 13 7 6 0 1 0 957 808 11844 28
6  Whitehorse Colts W 13 7 6 0 1 0 786 773 101.68 28
7 Fitzroy 1 13 6 7 0 1 0 700 792 8838 24
8  Surrey Park B 13 112 0 1 0 4721092 4322 4
9  Boroondara Hawks 1 13 112 0 1 0 4551250 364 4
Under 15 (2)

I O G
1 Park Orchards R 14 14 0 0 0 0 1224 437 280.09
2 Heidelberg 14 7 7 0 0 0 830 773 107.37 28
3 Banyule 14 7 7 0 0 0 824 87 929 28
4 Greythorn 14 6 8 0 0 1 685 835 8204 24
5 Ivanhoe 14 6 8 0 0 0 625 777 8044 24
6  Kew Comets 2 14 6 8 0 0 0 674 957 7043 24
Under 15 (3)

[ PosTeam __Plw[LlD|BFF| F Al %]Pis]
1 Glenlris 14 10 4 0 0 0 975 452 21571 40
2 Camberwell 13 9 4 0 1 0 806 491 164.15 36
3 Beverley Hills N 14 9 5 0 0 1 673 605 11124 36
4 Preston Bullants 13 8 5 0 1 1 605 506 119.57 32
5  Doncaster 13 8 5 0 1 0 700 717 97.63 32
6  Richmond 13 6 7 0 1 0 649 873 7434 24
7 Fitzroy 2 14 6 8 0 0 0 609 733 83.08 24
8  Warrandyte 14 5 9 0 0 0 717 844 8495 20
9 Brunswick 14 5 9 0 0 0 627 805 7789 20
10 BoroondaraHawks2 14 3 11 0 0 0 551 804 6853 12
Under 15 (4)

L LIDIBIFFl Fl Al %]Ps
1 Whitehorse Colts M 14 12 2 0 0 1 1127 493 228.6 48
2 Parkside 14 10 4 0 0 0 998 536 186.19 40
3 StMarys W 14 9 5 0 0 0 789 432 18264 36
4 Ashburton G 14 8 6 0 0 0 911 631 14437 32
5 Parade St Damians 14 6 8 0 0 1 539 648 8318 24
6  Surrey Park W 14 2 12 0 0 1 368 938 3923 8
7 North Brunswick 14 113 0 0 0 4981079 4615 4
8  Park Orchards B 14 113 0 0 0 3321203 276 4

PosTeam P W LIDIBIFFL FL Al %[Pts

1 Glen Irs 1410 4 0 0 0 805 244 32992 40  Under 15 Girls

2 Ivanhoe 14 9 4 10 0 83 217 397.7 38 mﬂﬂﬁmmm
3 Richmond Black 138 5 0 1 0 534 304 17566 32 Kew Comets 1310 2 1 1 0 848 406 208.87

4 Heidelberg 137 6 0 1 0 509 25220198 28 2 BulleenTemplesowe 14 11 3 0 0 1 718 378 189.95 44
5 Richmond Rance 14 7 700 0 415 441 941 28 3 StMarys 14 7 6 1 0 0 794 486 163.37 30
6  Surrey Park 14 4 9 10 1 217 615 4504 18 4 Ashburton 14 5 9 0 0 1 2931012 2895 20
7 Warrandyte 134 9 0 1 0 271 626 4329 16

8  StMarys2 13310 0 1 0 213 631 3376 12

9  Templestowe 14 3 11 0 0 0 29 877 3375 12

10 Brunswick 13112 0 1 0 151 728 2074 4
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2017 ATTACHMENT C

Under 16 Girls (1) Colts (4)

EIE DGR KX P W LD P A s

1 Kew Comets 1.0 0 0 840 192 4375 1 Heidelberg 1311 2 0 1 0 683 470 14532 44

2 Beverley Hill 1410 4 0 0 0 466 419 11122 40 2 Banyule2 1210 2 0 2 0 775 359 21588 40

3 Ashburton 14 9 5 0 0 0 434 367 11826 36 3 WhitehorseCols2 12 9 3 0 2 0 754 365 20658 36

4 Whitehorse Colts 14 6 8 0 0 0 380 464 819 24 4 Fitzroy3 127 50 2 1 470 55 8453 28

5 Banyule 14 6 8 0 0 0 341 557 6122 24 5 North Brunswick 2.5 70 2 0 582 708 822 20

6  Camberwell 14 5 9 0 0 1 320 362 884 20 6 BoroondaraHawks2 13 3 10 0 1 0 473 707 66.9 12
7 Surrey Park W 2.1 11 0 2 0 370 769 4811 4

Under 16 Girls (2)

EOEGEGIEED  cor o

1 Surrey Park 14 11 3 0 0 0 827 348 237.64 Eﬂﬁnmm

2 Park Orchards 14 10 4 0 0 0 938 407 23047 40 1 Parkside W 14 11 3 0 0 1 986 450 219.11

3 Parkside 14 5 9 0 0 0 495 550 90 20 2 BulleenTemplestowe2 12 7 5 0 2 1 581 486 11955 28

4 Fitzroy 14 5 9 0 0 0 466 589 7912 20 3 Parade/StDamians 13 6 7 0 1 1 629 495 127.07 24

5 Preston Bullants 14 3 11 0 0 0 3091010 3059 12 4 CamberwellAshbuton 12 5 7 0 2 2 522 577 9047 20

6  Brunswick 14 113 0 0 0 189 740 2554 4 5 PrestonBulants2 13 1 12 0 1 0 272 947 2872 4
6 Macleod 2 10 010 0 0 0 151 525 2876 0

Colts (1)

DOEGEGREG Yo o

1 Fitzroy 1 14 12 2 0 0 0 1246 480 259.58 mnﬂﬁnmm

2 BoroondaraHawks1 14 12 2 0 0 0 1132 452 25044 48 1 Whitehorse Colts 1312 1 0 1 0 892 276 323.19

3 StMarys 1 1410 4 0 0 1 1186 544 21801 40 2 StMarys 1311 2 0 1 1 603 217 277.88 44

4 Banyule 1 14 8 6 0 0 0 871 981 879 32 3 Glenlis 139 4 0 1 0 871 422 2064 36

5 Doncaster B 14 7 700 0 748 924 8095 28 4 Fitzroy 139 4 0 1 0 799 498 160.44 36

6 Park Orchards R 14 7 7 00 0 54 916 6376 28 5 BuleenTemplesowe 13 8 5 0 1 0 733 481 15239 32

7 Surey Park B 14 5 9 0 0 1 778 845 9207 20 6 SumeyPark 126 6 0 2 0 357 513 6959 24

8 Ivanhoe W 14 212 0 0 0 5341035 5159 8 7 Ivanhoe 13 5 8 0 1 0 550 614 8958 20
8  Ashburton 13 4 9 0 1 0 482 541 89.09 16

Colts (2) 9  Kew Rovers 13 4 9 0 1 0 480 661 7262 16

mnﬂﬁnmm 10 Heidelberg 12 210 0 2 0 193 621 3108 8

1 Bulleen Templestowe 1 14 8 5 1 0 0 948 832 11394 11 Richmond 12012 0 2 0 1251241 1007 0

2 Whitehorse Colts 14 8 60 0 0 714 712 10028 32

3 PrestonBulants1 14 7 7 0 0 0 706 781 904 28

4 Camberwell 14 7 700 0 7331000 733 28

5  Parkside R 14 6 7 1 0 0 694 683 10161 26

6 Macleod 1 14 6 8 0 0 0 829 979 8468 24

7 Warrandyte 14 5 9 0 0 1 709 803 8829 20

8  Ashburton 14 410 0 0 0 588 80 7171 16

Colts (3)

ECCEGD

1 Kew Comets 14 12 2 0 0 0 887 442 200.68

2 Brunswick 14 11 3 0 0 0 829 549 151 44

3 Park Orchards B 1410 4 0 0 0 993 649 153 40

4 StMarys?2 14 9 5 0 0 0 887 649 13667 36

5 Glen Iis 14 7 7 0 0 0 683 624 109.46 28

6 Ivanhoe B 14 6 8 0 0 0 744 793 9382 24

7 Bundoora 14 6 8 0 0 0 672 886 7585 24

8  Fitzroy 2 14 5 9 0 0 0 593 661 8971 20

9 Richmond 14 3 11 0 0 0 637 979 6507 12

10 Doncaster W 14 212 0 0 0 4491061 4232 8
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PREMIER TEAMS - 2017

ATTACHMENT D

Competition Premiers Competition Premiers

Under 11 Gold 2017 Banyule O Under 16 Girls (1) 2017 Kew Comets

Under 11 Brown 2017 Beverley Hills R Under 16 Girls (2) 2017 Park Orchards
Under 11 Green 2017 Parkside

Under 11 Blue 2017 Hawthorn Citizens B Colts (1) 2017 Boroondara Hawks 1

(1)

Under 11 Black 2017 Banyule W Colts (2) 2017 Bulleen Templestowe 1
Under 11 Red 2017 St Marys W Colts (3) 2017 Kew Comets

Colts (4) 2017 Whitehorse Colts 2
Under 12 Gold 2017 Camberwell 1 Colts (5) 2017 Bulleen Templestowe 2
Under 12 Brown 2017 Greythorn
Under 12 Green 2017 Heidelberg Youth Girls 2017 Whitehorse Colts
Under 12 Blue 2017 lvanhoe B
Under 12 Black 2017 Ashburton G Under 10 Lightning Premiership
Under 12 Girls Gold 2017 ~ Kew Comets 1 Under 10 Gold 2017 Beverley Hills R
Under 12 Girls Brown 2017  Kew Rovers Under 10 Brown 2017 Banyule C
Under 12 Girls Green 2017  Surrey Park Under 10 Green 2017 Parkside

Under 10 Blue 2017 Ashburton B
Under 13 Gold 2017 Heidelberg Y Under 10 Black 2017 Richmond Y
Under 13 Brown 2017 Kew Comets 1 Under 10 Red 2017 StMarys T
Under 13 Green 2017 Park Orchards B Under 10 Girls 2017 Glen Iris H
Under 13 Blue 2017 Greythorn
Under 13 Girls 2017 Whitehorse Colts
Under 14 Gold 2017 Hawthorn Citizens D
Under 14 Brown 2017 Beverley Hills
Under 14 Green 2017 Richmond
Under 14 Blue 2017 Doncaster
Under 14 Girls 2017 Kew Comets
Under 14/15 Girls 2017 Glen lris
Under 15 (1) 2017 Kew Rovers
Under 15 (2) 2017 Park Orchards R
Under 15 (3) 2017 Glen Iris
Under 15 (4) 2017 Ashburton G
Under 15 Girls 2017 Bulleen Templestowe
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GRAND FINALS SCORES - 2017

ATTACHMENT E

Competition Home Team Home Score Away Team Away Score
Under 11 Gold 2017 Banyule O 11.7-73 Kew Comets 1 1.1-7
Under 11 Brown 2017 Beverley Hills R 6.9-45 St Marys B 0.3-3
Under 11 Green 2017 Parkside 6.3-39 Glen Iris H 1.2-8
Under 11 Blue 2017 Glen Iris G 3.2-20 Hawthorn Citizens B 5.5-35
Under 11 Black 2017 Banyule W 3.12-30 Kew Comets 3 1.1-7
Under 11 Red 2017 St Marys W 4.5-29 Ivanhoe B 1.1-7
Under 12 Gold 2017 Camberwell 1 10.6-66 Balwyn B 3.2-20
Under 12 Brown 2017 Greythorn 8.7-55 Fitzroy 2 5.6-36
Under 12 Green 2017 Heidelberg 10.9-69 Hawthorn Citizens B 2.1-13
Under 12 Blue 2017 Ivanhoe B 5.3-33 Preston Bullants 0.5-5
Under 12 Black 2017 Ashburton G 3.9-27 Banyule S 0.6-6
Under 12 Girls Gold 2017 Kew Comets 1 6.5-41 Richmond B 1.2-8
Under 12 Girls Brown 2017 Fitzroy 1 0.1-1 Kew Rovers 2.5-17
Under 12 Girls Green 2017 ~ Kew Comets 3 0.2-2 Surrey Park 2.3-15
Under 13 Gold 2017 Heidelberg Y 5.9-39 Surrey Park B 3.7-25
Under 13 Brown 2017 Kew Comets 1 6.3-39 Parkside 2.3-15
Under 13 Green 2017 Park Orchards B 6.8-44 Richmond 3.3-21
Under 13 Blue 2017 Hawthorn Citizens B 2.4-16 Greythorn 7.6-48
Under 13 Girls 2017 Parkside 2.4-16 Whitehorse Colts 3.2-20
Under 14 Gold 2017 Hawthorn Citizens D 10.8-68 Glen Iris G 4.4-28
Under 14 Brown 2017 Beverley Hills 6.12-48 Heidelberg Y 2.7-19
Under 14 Green 2017 Kew Rovers 4.6-30 Richmond 5.9-39
Under 14 Blue 2017 Fitzroy 2 6.4-40 Doncaster 11.19-85
Under 14 Girls 2017 Kew Comets 4.7-31 St Marys 1.6-12
Under 14/15 Girls 2017 Glen Iris 2.6-18 Ivanhoe 2.1-13
Under 15 (1) 2017 Kew Rovers 13.6-84 Kew Comets 1 6.10-46
Under 15 (2) 2017 Park Orchards R 10.16-76 Banyule 2.7-19
Under 15 (3) 2017 Camberwell 2.4-16 Glen Iris 12.8-80
Under 15 (4) 2017 Parkside 3.6-24 Ashburton G 9.10-64
Under 15 Girls 2017 Bulleen Templestowe ~ 6.7-43 St Marys 4.7-31
Under 16 Girls (1) 2017 Kew Comets 2.14-26 Ashburton 1.2-8
Under 16 Girls (2) 2017 Park Orchards 6.6-42 Surrey Park 6.5-41
Colts (1) 2017 Boroondara Hawks 1 9.7-61 St Marys 1 6.4-40
Colts (2) 2017 Whitehorse Colts 3.4-22 Bulleen Templestowe 1~ 15.12-102
Colts (3) 2017 Kew Comets 8.6-54 Park Orchards B 3.6-24
Colts (4) 2017 Heidelberg 3.4-22 Whitehorse Colts 2 9.12-66
Colts (5) 2017 Bulleen Templestowe 2 5.4-34 Parkside W 4.9-33
Youth Girls 2017 Whitehorse Colts 9.3-57 Fitzroy 3.6-24
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2017 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Colts (1) 2017 Boroondara Hawks JFC Piers McDermott Boroondara Hawks 1 16
Colts (1) 2017 Fitzroy JFC Sunny Brazier Fitzroy 1 15
Colts (1) 2017 Park Orchards NRP JFC James Blanck Park Orchards R 15
Colts (1) 2017 Banyule JFC Kye Yodgee Banyule 1 12
Colts (2) 2017 Parkside JFC Benjamin Ramage Parkside R 16
Colts (2) 2017 Whitehorse Colts JFC Daniel Tallariti Whitehorse Colts 16
Colts (2) 2017 Macleod JFC Curtis Brown Macleod 1 11
Colts (2) 2017 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Jordan Jaworski Bulleen Templestowe 1 10
Colts (2) 2017 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Dion Siviloglou Bulleen Templestowe 1 10
Colts (2) 2017 Preston Bullants JFC Thomas Hallebone Preston Bullants 1 10
Colts (2) 2017 Preston Bullants JFC Tyson Lowe Preston Bullants 1 10
Colts (3) 2017 Park Orchards NRP JFC Lachie Munro Park Orchards B 25
Colts (3) 2017 Richmond JFC Ubil Chol Richmond 22
Colts (3) 2017 Glen Iris JFC Max Pinchbeck Glen Iris 18
Colts (4) 2017 Whitehorse Colts JFC Jade Bardwell Whitehorse Colts 2 17
Colts (4) 2017 Heidelberg JFC Joshua Daniel Heidelberg 14
Colts (4) 2017 Boroondara Hawks JFC Kyele Heagney Boroondara Hawks 2 13
Colts (4) 2017 Heidelberg JFC Alexander Pannell Heidelberg 13
Colts (4) 2017 North Brunswick JFC Ahmed Quaida North Brunswick 13
Colts (5) 2017 Parkside JFC Jacob Bourke Parkside W 18
Colts (5) 2017 Parkside JFC Jackson Hubbard Parkside W 17
Colts (5) 2017 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Jozeph Thatcher-Brener  Bulleen Templestowe 2 9
Under 15 (1) 2017 Kew Rovers FC Nicholas Daicos Kew Rovers 26
Under 15 (1) 2017 Ashburton JFC Brayden Fleming Ashburton R 22
Under 15 (1) 2017 Beverley Hills JFC Will Phillips Beverley Hills R 22
Under 15 (1) 2017 St Marys GJFC Julian Toniazzo St Marys B 19
Under 15 (2) 2017 Kew Comets JFC Kieran Lennon Kew Comets 2 13
Under 15 (2) 2017 Park Orchards NRP JFC Fraser Siesmaa Park Orchards R 13
Under 15 (2) 2017 Banyule JFC Joshua Jackson Banyule 12
Under 15 (2) 2017 Ivanhoe JFC Ethan Cheesewright Ivanhoe 12
Under 15 (2) 2017 Heidelberg JFC Julian Callegari Heidelberg 11
Under 15 (3) 2017 Doncaster JFC Christopher Spiteri Doncaster 26
Under 15 (3) 2017 Richmond JFC Conor Loel Richmond 22
Under 15 (3) 2017 Preston Bullants JFC Rhett Aminde Preston Bullants 20
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2017 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 15 (4) 2017 Whitehorse Colts JFC Benjamin Horsnaill Whitehorse Colts M 22
Under 15 (4) 2017 Parade St Damians JFC Jaydan Woropjow Parade St Damians 20
Under 15 (4) 2017 Parkside JFC Joshua Moylan Parkside 19
Under 14 Gold 2017 Hawthorn Citizens JFC Leo Moore Hawthorn Citizens D 26
Under 14 Gold 2017 Ashburton JFC Aidan Browne Ashburton R 17
Under 14 Gold 2017 Hawthorn Citizens JFC Braden Andrews Hawthorn Citizens D 17
Under 14 Gold 2017 Fitzroy JFC Dante Colosimo Fitzroy 1 15
Under 14 Brown 2017 Beverley Hills JFC Max Thompson Beverley Hills 21
Under 14 Brown 2017 Beverley Hills JFC Darcy Jones-Hughes  Beverley Hills 17
Under 14 Brown 2017 Balwyn JFC Ethan Sheerin Balwyn 16
Under 14 Green 2017 Bundoora JFC Daniel Mercuri Bundoora 20
Under 14 Green 2017 Kew Rovers FC Ben Moyle Kew Rovers 18
Under 14 Green 2017 Kew Rovers FC Jack Tolley Kew Rovers 17
Under 14 Green 2017 Richmond JFC Will Stevens Richmond 17
Under 14 Blue 2017 Doncaster JFC Jackson Lee Doncaster 26
Under 14 Blue 2017 Parkside JFC Joseph Bandiera Parkside 22
Under 14 Blue 2017 Ashburton JFC Artan Walker Ashburton B 19
Under 13 Gold 2017 Camberwell JFC Samuel Nehme Camberwell 1 34
Under 13 Gold 2017 Templestowe JFC Marcel Haj Templestowe 26
Under 13 Gold 2017 St Marys GJFC Jonathan Tomasiello St Marys B 23
Under 13 Brown 2017 Doncaster JFC Yu Ashwin Doncaster 26
Under 13 Brown 2017 Kew Comets JFC Eli Taylor Kew Comets 1 20
Under 13 Brown 2017 Parkside JFC Mitchell Lawson Parkside 18
Under 13 Green 2017 Beverley Hills JFC Rohan Heward Beverley Hills 19
Under 13 Green 2017 Richmond JFC Herschel Waters Richmond 18
Under 13 Green 2017 Richmond JFC Paul Babui Richmond 16
Under 13 Blue 2017 Bundoora JFC Brandon Yates Bundoora 23
Under 13 Blue 2017 St Marys GJFC James Poursanidis St Marys T 22
Under 13 Blue 2017 Greythorn JFC Sam Woods Greythorn 17
Under 12 Gold 2017 Balwyn JFC Isaac Barry Balwyn B 30
Under 12 Gold 2017 Camberwell JFC Lachlan Harker Camberwell 1 24
Under 12 Gold 2017 Glen Iris JFC Kane Emery Glen Iris V 23
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2017 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 12 Brown 2017 Glen Iris JFC Oliver Badr Glen Iris N 20
Under 12 Brown 2017 Greythorn JFC Oliver Purcell Greythorn 20
Under 12 Brown 2017 Beverley Hills JFC James Stefanovski Beverley Hills 16
Under 12 Brown 2017 Kew Rovers FC Luke Talalla Kew Rovers 14
Under 12 Brown 2017 Park Orchards NRP JFC Cooper Trembath Park Orchards R 14
Under 12 Green 2017 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Dean Papadopoulos  Bulleen Templestowe 25
Under 12 Green 2017 Templestowe Cooper Errey Templestowe 19
Under 12 Green 2017 Warrandyte JFC Brayden Guymer Warrandyte 19
Under 12 Green 2017 Park Orchards NRP JFC Matthew Parrott Park Orchards B 14
Under 12 Blue 2017 St Marys GJFC Cooper Janevski St Marys W 19
Under 12 Blue 2017 Parkside JFC Anton Sankovic Parkside 18
Under 12 Blue 2017 Preston Bullants JFC Joshua Carelli Preston Bullants 15
Under 12 Black 2017 Bundoora JFC Anthony Bolton Bundoora 26
Under 12 Black 2017 Brunswick JFC Nathan Mclntosh Brunswick 25
Under 12 Black 2017 Ashburton JFC Will McQueen Ashburton G 14
Under 11 Gold 2017 Park Orchards NRP JFC Josh Smillie Park Orchards R 29
Under 11 Gold 2017 Banyule JFC Braydon O'Connor Banyule O 21
Under 11 Gold 2017 Richmond JFC Jagga Smith Richmond B 20
Under 11 Brown 2017 Ivanhoe JFGC Jesse Dattol Ivanhoe W 31
Under 11 Brown 2017 Beverley Hills JFC Che Brogan Beverley Hills R 26
Under 11 Brown 2017 Hawthorn Citizens JFC Noah Groaker Hawthorn Citizens C 23
Under 11 Green 2017 Glen Iris JFC Max King Glen Iris H 19
Under 11 Green 2017 Bundoora JFC Charlie Serafin Bundoora 18
Under 11 Green 2017 Camberwell JFC Hugh Williams Camberwell 2 17
Under 11 Green 2017 Warrandyte JFC Zac McGown Warrandyte 17
Under 11 Blue 2017 Glen Iris JFC Matthew Redenbach  Glen Iris G 37
Under 11 Blue 2017 Doncaster JFC Tass Adgemis Doncaster 19
Under 11 Blue 2017 Surrey Park JFC Harrison Taylor Surrey Park W 17
Under 11 Black 2017 Fitzroy JFC William Kaye Fitzroy 3 26
Under 11 Black 2017 Banyule JFC William Waters Banyule W 14
Under 11 Black 2017 Banyule JFC Mason Smith Banyule W 12
Under 11 Red 2017 Canterbury JFC Ryder Cheesman Canterbury R 28
Under 11 Red 2017 Brunswick JFC Joshua Kroger Brunswick W 18
Under 11 Red 2017 St Marys GJFC Will Graetz St Marys W 18
Under 11 Red 2017 Ivanhoe JFC Flynn Deacon Ivanhoe B 14
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2017 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 12 Girls Gold 2017  Banyule JFC Ava Jordan Banyule 30
Under 12 Girls Gold 2017  Glen Iris JFC Maggie Mahony Glen Iris A 26
Under 12 Girls Gold 2017  Kew Comets JFC Lucille Cronin Kew Comets 1 19
Under 12 Girls Brown 2017 Heidelberg JFC Isabella Caminiti Heidelberg 22
Under 12 Girls Brown 2017 Park Orchards NRP JFC Charlotte Newton Park Orchards 19
Under 12 Girls Brown 2017 Park Orchards NRP JFC Lily Cameron Park Orchards 17
Under 12 Girls Green 2017 Kew Comets JFC Anabelle Gangi Kew Comets 3 18
Under 12 Girls Green 2017 Ivanhoe JFC Sophie Bone Ivanhoe 12
Under 12 Girls Green 2017  Fitzroy JFC Amy Jones Fitzroy 2 10
Under 13 Girls 2017 Ashburton JFC Jasmine Fleming Ashburton 30
Under 13 Girls 2017 Kew Rovers FC Amelie Smith Kew Rovers 20
Under 13 Girls 2017 Surrey Park JFC Zara Fodor Surrey Park 18
Under 14 Girls 2017 St Marys GJFC Jessica Simpson St Marys 26
Under 14 Girls 2017 Fitzroy JFC Zara Flanigan Fitzroy 12
Under 14 Girls 2017 Kew Comets JFC Zoe 0'Sullivan Kew Comets 11
Under 14 Girls 2017 St Marys GJFC Lanarose Picioane St Marys 11
Under 14/15 Girls 2017 Ivanhoe JFC Molly Uwland Ivanhoe 23
Under 14/15 Girls 2017 Richmond JFC Milla Bornas Richmond Black 20
Under 14/15 Girls 2017 Templestowe JFC Gessica Deiana Templestowe 19
Under 15 Girls 2017 St Marys GJFC Jessica Fitzgerald St Marys 24
Under 15 Girls 2017 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Madeleine Di Cosmo  Bulleen Templestowe 23
Under 15 Girls 2017 Ashburton JFC Elizabeth McNamara ~ Ashburton 21
Under 16 Girls (1) 2017 Kew Comets JFC Nicola Xenos Kew Comets 29
Under 16 Girls (1) 2017 Ashburton JFC Georgia Wyett Ashburton 22
Under 16 Girls (1) 2017 Whitehorse Colts JFC Amanda Ling Whitehorse Colts 19
Under 16 Girls (2) 2017 Park Orchards NRP JFC Isabelle Pollock Park Orchards 20
Under 16 Girls (2) 2017 Parkside JFC Lucja Boyd Singer Parkside 20
Under 16 Girls (2) 2017 Surrey Park JFC Rachel Douglas Surrey Park 18
Under 16 Girls (2) 2017 Parkside JFC Sophia Padovano Parkside 14
Youth Girls 2017 Kew Rovers FC Katie Lynch Kew Rovers 25
Youth Girls 2017 Fitzroy JFC Ellie McKenzie Fitzroy 21
Youth Girls 2017 Surrey Park JFC Hannah McLaren Surrey Park 17
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INTERLEAGUE - 2017

ATTACHMENT G

Queens Birthday Round Robin - YJFL, SEJ, EFL and SMJFL

Game 1:  YJFL7.10 (52) def SMJFL 7.9 (51)

Goal Kickers: J. Tomasiello 3, S. Nehme 2,
H. Moulder, D. Cotter

Best Players: J. Tomasiello, J. Hassoun,
S. Nehme, S. Rogers,
E. Tsatas, H. Heine

COACHES
Under 13 (Teal) Jono Black

Game 1:  YJFL 4.5 (29) def by SEJ 4.6 (30)

Game 2: YJFL 6.2 (38) def SMJFL 5.7 (37)

Under 13 Division 1 Hayden Woodhouse

Under 13 (Black) Darren Moulder

Under 13 Division 2 Henry Brown

Under 13 Girls (B) Ameesha Gill

Under 13 Girls (W)  Julia Halaseh Russo

AL M 'eﬁwf .j

Yarra Junior Football League — Under 13 Teal 2017
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INTERLEAGUE - 2017 ATTACHMENT G

Yarra Junior Football League — Under 13 Girls 2017

Under 13 Black - Girls Under 13 White - Girls
Player Player

Grace Papagianis Ella Cassidy
Isabella Camintini Morgan Free
Claudia Camintini Lucy Johnstone
Cassandra Bakos Lia Kelvie

Mia Clift Simone Mooney
Eliza Fry Isabella Parnell
Megan Girolami Georgie Kerr
Ursula Hendy Lucy Robotham
Rebecca Horvat Maggie Rowland
Ruby-Lily Howse Georgia Sands
Isabella Italiano Amaelie Smith

Ella Ward Emily Tassiopoulos
Grace Osborne Alicia Vamvakitis
Charli Sparks Keira Vamvakitis
Rianna Thiele Chloe Bonnett
Olivia Rabl Emily Baldi

Grace Chappell Molly Berry

Jamie Piperkos Lucy Parsons

Ellie Martini Ellen Flynn McKenzie
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Under 16 Representative Teams

Boys - YJFL defeated Murray Goulburn Academy

ATTACHMENT G
Name Club
James Lake Richmond
Lachlan Pont Ashburton
Angus Ross Brunswick
Darcy Watt Banyule
Jesse Wilson Ivanhoe
Josh Daniel Heidelberg
Lachlan Mulcahy Ivanhoe
Lucas Nicholas Bundoora
Will Smead Warrandyte
Kobe Van Zwienen Bundoora

Name Club
Pasquale Curcio Fitzroy

Leo Garrick Warrandyte
Lachlan Senior Camberwell
Ryan Bygate Banyule
Elliot Atwell Ivanhoe
Bailey Beamish Camberwell
Jacob Bourke Parkside
Flynn Economos Richmond
Francis Evans Brunswick
Charlie Faubel Fitzroy
Connor Philpot Richmond
Jackson Hubbard Parkside

Lucas Dohnt

Boroondara Hawks

Girls - YJFL defeated by Murray Goulburn Academy

Name Club
Rhiannon Campbell  Ivanhoe
Sophia Padovano Parkside
Margie Purcell Ashburton
Freya Purdey Brunswick

Name Club

Melanie Bertuna Bulleen Templestowe
Natalie Botta Heidelberg

Kara Colborne-Veel Bulleen T/stowe
Julia McArdel Brunswick

Toto O'Brien Parkside

Ebony Clayton St Marys

Ellie Ryan Heidelberg

Bridget Mclaren Ivanhoe

Bes Shelley Surrey Park
Sarah Johnston Banyule
Scarlett Anderson Camberwell
Thea Pavlich Fitzroy
Georgia Wyett Ashburton
Sarah Bellamy Ashburton

Rachael Smith

Surrey Park
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

ATTACHMENT H

Under 14 Division 1

UNDER 14
DIVISION 1

Round 1. YJFL 14.13.97 def NFL 1.3.9

Goal Kickers: N/A
Best Players: N/A

Round 2. YJFL 4.11.35 def by SMJFL 9.9.63

Goal Kickers: M. Spiteri, N. Daicos, B. Poole,
H. Brown
Best Players: A. Lukic, B. Andrews, H. Brown,
J. Ward, N. Long, A. McLennan
Round 3. YJFL 20.16.136 def EFL 3.3.21
Goal Kickers: M. Spiteri 5, A. O"Sullivan 4,
C. Fyffe 2, R. Williams 2,
D. Marchione 2, N. Veneziano,
A. Mathieson, S. Darcy
Best Players: M. Spiteri, H. Brown,
A. O'Sullivan, L. Moore,
R. Williams, D. Marchione

UNDER 14
DIVISION 2
Round 1. YJFL 19.17.131 def NFL 1.2.8

Goal Kickers: |. Dammersmith 5, A. Browne 4,

. Bromell 2, L. McKain,

. Robenstone, J. Woods, J. Rule,
. Bourke, J. Rossimel, C. Lester,
. Harris

. Lester, |. Dammersmith,

. Bromell, A. Browne, L. Rankin,

. Jones-Hughes

Best Players:

OTOOIITT

Round 2. YJFL 5.8.38 def by SMJFL 5.11.41

Goal Kickers: A. Browne 2, J. Rule, C. Lester,
|. Dammersmith

Best Players: D. Jones-Hughes, H. Woodhouse,
L. Rankin, A. Browne, C. Harris,
L. Anderson

Round 3. YJFL 16.7.103 def EFL 2.3.15

Goal Kickers: H. Robenstone 3, |. Dammersmith 3,
C. Lester 2, H. Bromell 2,
L. McKain 2, J. Woods 2, J. Tolley,
A. Browne

Best Players: L. Rankin, A. Browne, L. Pantalone,
L. Anderson, H. Bromell,
D. Jones-Hughes

Under 14 Division 2
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

UNDER 15

DIVISION 1
Round 1. YJFL 15.16.106 def NFL 4.6.30
Goal Kickers: J. Teal 3, M. Razums 2, E. Kennedy?2,

F. Macrae 2, R. Valentine 2, B. Laurie,

G. Varagiannis, J. Moylan, L. Godden
Best Players: J. Teal, C. Spiteri, B. Laurie, S. Tucker

Round 2. YJFL 13.5.83 def SMJFL 4.6.30
Goal Kickers: J. Teal 4, F. Maguire 2,
G. Varagiannis 2, C. Spiteri,
R. Valentine, S. Tucker, W. Phillips,
E. Kennedy
Best Players: W. Phillips, G. Belcher, J. Vathakos,
L. Godden, J. Teal, H. Free

Round 3. YJFL 7.8.50 def by EFL 11.2.68
Goal Kickers: W. Phillips 3, G. Varagiannis,
J. Moylan, R. Valentine, D. Thomas
Best Players: R. Seakins, B. Levens, W. Phillips,
L. Godden, S. Tucker, M. Silvaggi

UNDER 15
Girls 2

Round 1. YJFL 8.10.58 def NFL 2.2.14

Goal Kickers: E. Jackson 2, M. Kolednik 2,
M. Di Cosmo, M. Papachristos,
A. Williams, E. McNamara

Best Players: E. McNamara, M. Di Cosmo,
K. Hunter-Scott, A. James

Round 2. YJFL 28.22.190 def by SEJ 2.3.15
Goal Kickers: N/A
Best Players: E. McKenzie, J. McCarthy,

M. Uwland, M. Kolednik,

M. Papachristos

Round 3. YJFL 6.6.42 def SMFL 1.6.12
Goal Kickers: E. McNamara, A. Waldron,

E. Jackson, E. McKenzie,

M. Kolednik, K. Hunter-Scott
Best Players: T. Voisey, A. Mayne, A. McCallum,

K. Hunter-Scott, S. Reid,

J. McCarthy

ATTACHMENT H

UNDER 15
DIVISION 2
Round 1. YJFL 25.16.166 def NFL 2.3.15
Goal Kickers: J. Fraser-McGurk 5, D. Papadas 3,
T. Sellers 2, J. Sekulovski 2,
J. Townsend 2, B. Cococcia 2,
C. Bohanna, M. Moran, J. Tsiavas,
L. Keogh, J. Gangi, C. Woolsey,
W. Podmore, D. Xenos, D. Maurice
Best Players: D. Xenos, G. Kelly, D. Papadas,
H. Ramshaw, D. Smart,
J. Fraser-McGurk

Round 2. YJFL 4.7.31 def by SMJFL 11.11.77

Goal Kickers: J. Gangi 2, T. Sellers, J. Sekulovski
Best Players: D. Smart, G. Kelly, L. Morando,
T. Sellers, C. Loel, R. Uwandu

Round 3. YJFL 8.7.55 def by EFL 14.11.95

Goal Kickers: J. Fraser-McGurk 8, M. Moran 3,
J. Gangi 2, W. Podmore 2,
D. Xenos 2, C. Bohanna

Best Players: J. Fraser-McGurk, D. Papadas,
L. Morando, D. Xenos, G. Kelly,
D. Smart

Round 1. YJFL 0.0.0 def by EFL 14.12.96
Goal Kickers: N/A
Best Players: M. Joyce, S. Anderson, G. Deiana,
I. Cameron, E. Bacon,
M. Bornas

Round 2. YJFL 2.10.22 def SMJFL 1.4.10

Goal Kickers: M. Bornas, S. Layton

Best Players: S. Anderson, G. Deiana,
I. Cameron, E. Morrison,
M. Plunkett, E. Bacon

Round 3. YJFL 2.9.21 def by WRFL 6.2.38
Goal Kickers: M. Plunkett, G. Deiana
Best Players: M. Plunkett, G. Deiana,

S. Anderson, M. Bornas,

M. Joyce, |. Cameron
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ATTACHMENT H

AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

Under 15 Division 1

Under 15 Division 2

)

combined Teams 1 & 2

(
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

CHAMPIONSHIP GRAND FINALS

UNDER 15
Division 1

YJFL 12.11.83 def EFL 6.9.45
Goal Kickers: C. Spiteri 2, B. Laurie 2,
E. Kennedy 2, J. Teal 2,
G. Varagiannis, S. Tucker,
W. Phillips, H. Free
Best Players: W. Phillips, H. Free, F. Macrae,
E. Kennedy, G. Belcher,
R. Valentine

UNDER 15
Division 2

YJFL 15.7.97 def SMJFL 8.7.55
Goal Kickers: D. Papadas 4, J. Fraser-McGurk 4,
C. Bohanna 2, D. Maurice 2,
L. Morando, W. Podmore,
R. Mclnnes
Best Players: E. McKenzie, J. McCarthy,
M. Uwland, M. Kolednik,
M. Papachristos

UNDER 15 Girls
Division 1

YJFL 4.6.30 def by NFL 6.4.40
Goal Kickers: M. Kolednik 2, A. Mayne,
A. O’Loughlin
Best Players: A. James, E. McNamara,
E. McKenzie, L. Harris, T. Mills

ATTACHMENT H

UNDER 14
Division 1

YJFL 3.6.24 def by SMJFL 8.11.59
Goal Kickers: B. Bilston-McGillen, D. Colosimo,

N. Daicos

Best Players: Z. Stowell, S. Phipps-Parsons,
B. Bilston-McGillen, B. Andrews,

J. Ward

UNDER 14
Division 2

YJFL 2.1.13 def by SMJFL 7.12.54
Goal Kickers: C. Di Stefano, C. Lester
Best Players: M. Askew, L. Chambers,

A. Browne, D. Jones-Hughes,
J. Tolley, J. Nadalin

Under 14 Division 1

Zac Stowell

Under 14 Division 2

Aidan Brown

Under 15 Division 1

Will Phillips

Under 15 Division 2

George Kelly

Under 15 Girls 1

Eliza McNamara

Under 15 Girls 2

Gessica Deiana

JUNIOR CHAMPIONHIP COACHES

Under 14 Division 1

Joe Mezgec

Under 14 Division 2

Mike Casabene

Under 15 Division 1

Rick Daniels

Under 15 Division 2

Jeremy Dickson

Under 15 Girls 1

Jeff Hooper

Under 15 Girls 2

Gabby Mahoney
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GAME MILESTONES - 2017

150 GAME PLAYERS

Steve Karvellas Ashburton
Thomas Oliver Ashburton
Robert Ritson Ashburton
Sebastian Bartholomeusz Banyule
Nicholas Mayne Banyule
Darcy Watt Banyule

Robert Dipierdomenico

Bulleen-Templestowe

Laura Robertson

Bulleen-Templestowe

Ben Rodwell Bulleen-Templestowe
Riley Wills Bundoora
Jordan Hattwell Doncaster
Anthony loan Doncaster
Daniel loan Doncaster
Joseph Kelzi Doncaster
Sean Madden Doncaster
Patrick Rodwell Doncaster
Christopher Spiteri Doncaster
Riley Streader Doncaster
Callum Harrison Fitzroy
Joshua Daniel Heidelberg
Jordan Corelli Macleod
Dane Dmitrovic Macleod
James Lucente Macleod

Bailey Wittman

ATTACHMENT |

Macleod

Michael Fullelove

Parade St Damians

Matthew Marrone

Parade St Damians

Fred Mastrogiannis

Parade St Damians

Billy Tsolacos Parade St Damians
James Blanck Park Orchards
Alex Magnano Park Orchards
Sean Phelan Park Orchards
Mitch Schafer Park Orchards
James Lake Richmond
Hayden Bolzon St Marys
Thomas Hardy St Marys
Jesse King St Marys

Jack Kreuzberger St Marys
Bailey Leonard St Marys
Samuel Philp St Marys
Connor Rutland St Marys
Ryan Sturgess St Marys
Lachlan Wilson St Marys
Harrison Alexander Surrey Park
Lucas Macaluso Surrey Park
Zac Mulholland Surrey Park
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2017 TEAMS OF THE YEAR
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YJFL Premiers and Best and Fairests — All Years

Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

Section
Gold
Brown
Green

Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown

Green
Gold
Brown

Green
Gold

Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue

Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black

Premiers
Doncaster
Banyule

Hawthorn Citizens

St Marys
Fitzroy 1
Doncaster Heights

Bulleen Templestowe

Canterbury
Doncaster Heights
Canterbury

Fitzroy

Bulleen Templestowe

Beverley Hills
Camberwell
Canterbury

Kew Comets
Hawthorn Citizens

Preston Bullants
Kew Rovers
Bundoora

Banyule
Ivanhoe

Bulleen Templestowe

Park Orchards
Camberwell

Bulleen Templestowe

Preston Bullants
Fitzroy

Kew

Beverley Hills
Camberwell
Doncaster
Beverley Hills
St Marys
Greythorn
Park Orchards
Kew Comets
Camberwell 2
Camberwell 3

SFX Whitehorse Colts

Hawthorn Citizens
Kew Comets
Macleod

Glen Iris

Glen Iris

Bulleen Templestowe

St Marys

Kew Comets
Camberwell
St Marys B
Kew Comets 2
Surrey Park
Glen Iris N
Fitzroy 4

Best and Fairest
R.WILLITS - St Marys
N.SADLER - Banyule
P.TIRAS - Doncaster Heights /
B. IEZZI - Canterbury
R.CARAFA - Park Orchards
T.TRIANTFILYDIS -St Marys
T. COGHLAN - Balwyn
A.VINEY - Park Orchards
M.KREUZER - St Marys
T.FITZGERALD - Warrandyte
H.APTED - Fitzroy

N.COX - Hawthorn Citizens
H.BROWN - Richmond
J.DOUKAS - St Marys
L.ECKERSLEY - Canterbury
B.HOWELL - Canterbury
B.HOWELL - Canterbury
R.HIAH - Bundoora / E. HALE-
VAUGHAN Warrandyte
R.SHERGOLD - Canterbury
S.PURCELL - Kew Rovers
D.SYMEOPOULOS - Kew
Rovers

M.SHEPARD - Park Orchards
D.LEECH - Fitzroy /
A.SANFILIPPO - Kew Rovers
R.EXON - Warrandyte
A.DONIA - Preston Bullants
B.HOGAN - Ivanhoe
M.GALIAZZO0 - St Marys
P.LUNN - Banyule
A.MOHAMMAD - North
Brunswick

D.CONSTANZO - Fitzroy
B.HENKEL - Bundoora
E.O'SULLIVAN - Canterbury
Z.KADLECIK - Doncaster
T.CLIFFORD- Canterbury
B.PANNAM- St Damians
D.HOUSTON- Greythorn
J.WITNISH- Park Orchards
M.BLAKEY- St Marys
J.TROIANI- Hawthorn Cits.
L.ENGLISH- Hawthorn Cits.
T.CLAYTON- Fitzroy
N.BOUCHER- Ashburton
S.WRIGHT- Kew
T.BLENHEIM- Kew Rovers
N.ALDRIDGE- St Damians
H.GRACE- Fitzroy

L.KING- Bulleen Temp.
C.BROWN- Macleod
W.JAMES- Hawthorn Cits.
M.BOMBARDIERI- Fitzroy
M.ROWELL- Canterbury
A.CARAFA- Banyule
M.EXELL- Greythorn
J.CRAMB- Park Orchards
M.BOMBARDIERI- Fitzroy

Year
2012

2013

2014

Section
Gold
Brown
Green

Blue
Black
Red
Gold

Brown
Green
Blue

Black
Red
Gold
Brown

Green
Blue

Black
Red

Premiers
Kew Rovers 1
Kew Comets 2

Doncaster Heights G

Kew Comets 3
Whitehorse Colts B
Park Orchards B

Hawthorn Citizens D

Ivanhoe W
Glen Iris V

Hawthorn Citizens B

Ivanhoe W
Richmond
Hawthorn Citizens
Heidelberg

Surrey Park
Fitzroy

Ashburton
North Brunswick

ATTACHMENT K

Best and Fairest
W.PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills
C BRISCOE - Kew Comets
J.TONIAZZO - Preston
Bullants

F.DREHER - Kew Comets
T.DOCHERTY - Ashburton
T.OTTER - Richmond

A. DELL'ORSO - Bulleen
Templestowe

H.CARLIN - Balwyn
H.BROMELL - Glen Iris

L. THOMPSON - Doncaster /
M.RYAN - Heidelberg
A.BROWNE - Ashburton
W.FASAN - Park Orchards
B. LINDEMAN - Glen Iris

M. ALDOUS Doncaster
Heights

D. WALSH - Bulleen
Templestowe

|.CALLAGHAN - St Marys
H. WATERS - Richmond

J. NICOLO - North Brunswick

Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

Section
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown

Green
Gold

Brown
Green
Gold

Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold

Brown
Green

Blue
Gold
Brown
Green

Blue

Premiers
Beverley Hills

St Damians
Hawthorn Citizens
Doncaster
Warrandyte

Kew Comets

St Marys
Doncaster Heights

Warrandyte
Kew Rovers

St Damians
Hawthorn Citizens
Kew Rovers

Richmond
Warrandyte
Beverley Hills
Preston Bullants
St Marys
Heidelberg
Balwyn

Fitzroy
St Marys

Warrandyte
Fitzroy
Banyule

Park Orchards

Doncaster Heights

Best and Fairest

M.ALLEN - Park Orchards
P.RICHARDSON - Doncaster
H.DICK - Hawthorn Citizens
T.CLOKE - Park Orchards
W.MCLAUGHLIN - Fitzroy
P.TIRAS - Doncaster Heights
A.WILSON - Park Orchards
J.TELIANDIS - Doncaster
Heights

T.COGHLAN - Balwyn
C.SANFILLIPPO - Bulleen
Templestowe

P.VESZPREMI - St Damians
B.MATTHEWS - Heidelberg
D.FULTON - Ivanhoe /
C.MISSAILIDIS - St Marys /
S.0'SULLIVAN - Kew Rovers
H.BROWN - Richmond
J.CHURCH - Banyule
J.PURCELL - Kew Rovers
L.ECKERSLEY - Canterbury
K.HARVEY - Fitzroy
B.INDIAN - Heidelberg
A.JOHNSON - Hawthorn
Citizens

J.VINE - Glen Iris
M.WOOFFINDIN - Doncaster
Heights

S.CUST - Greythorn
B.McLENNON - Fitzroy
S.BONELLO - St Marys
M.SHEPPARD - Park
Orchards

M.WOOFFINDIN - Doncaster
Heights
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ATTACHMENT K

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2005 Gold Ivanhoe T.ROBERTSON - Ivanhoe 2016  Blue Park Orchards B C. TREMBATH - Park Orchards B
Brown  Glen Iris D.LEECH - Fitzroy / J.MACRAE Black Bulleen Templestowe P. BURNS - Ashburton B
- Kew Rovers Red Kew Comets 2 A. BOLTON - Bundoora
Green Glen Iris A.LANNING - Kew 2017  Gold Banyule O J. SMILLIE - Park Orchards
Blue Surrey Park R.VIENET - Surrey Park Brown  Beverley Hills R J. DATTOLI - lvanhoe
2006  Gold Kew Comets J.BILLINGS - Kew / Green Parkside M. KING - Glen Iris
A.SANFILLIPO Kew Rovers Blue Hawthorn Citizens B M. REDENBACH - Glen Iris
Brown  Canterbury M.BORLAND - Canterbury Black Banyule W W. KAYE - Fitzroy
Green Balwyn J.RUDD - Macleod Red St Marys W R.CHEESMAN- Canterbury
Blue Greythorn J.WELSH - Heidelberg
2007 Gold Ivanhoe B.MURPHY- Kew [ Underiz
Brown St Marys K.LANGFORD- Macleod Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
Green Canterbury B.HENKEL- Bundoora 1997  Gold Beverley Hills S.PLOUTOS - Macleod
Blue SFX Colts D.VALLIANOS- Richmond Brown  Montmorency A.LANGFORD - Doncaster
2008  Gold Beverley Hills H.HOOPER- Glen Iris Green  Gamberwell P.MERCOURIOU - Camberwell
Brown  Greythorn T.KERR- Glen Iris 1998  Gold Beverley Hills B. STANTON - Banyule
Green Macleod R.BRANDT- Macleod Brown  Kew R. BAIN - Bullen Temp
Blue North Brunswick M.SILIPO- Doncaster Green  Surrey Park P. HASSETT - Surrey Park
2009  Gold Kew Comets L.BUNKER- St Marys 1999  Gold Kew Rovers J.ABBATANGELO - Macleod
Brown  Glen Iris S.GUEST- Glen Iris Brown  Beverley Hills W.McLAUGHLIN - Fitzroy
Green Glen Iris L.BRANDT- Heidelberg Green Fitzroy S.SOFA - Richmond
Blue Park Orchards C.0'BRIEN- Bundoora 2000 Gold St Marys L.CAREY - Kew Rovers
2010  Gold Hawthorn Citizerns ~ N.BOUCHER- Ashburton Brown  Fitzroy B.CAUCHI - St Damians
Brown  Macleod B.MORGAN- Bundoora Green St Damians T.GIBBONS - Bundoora
Green  Park Orchards T.BLENHEIM- Kew Rovers 2001  Gold Camberwell C.HOEGEL - Beverley Hills
Blue Preston Bullants J.TRNACEK- Ashburton Brown  Kew Rovers L.TOFFOLON - lvanhoe
2011 Gold Kew Comets 1 B.WRAITH- Kew Comets Green Bundoora B.SINCLAIR - Greythorn
Brown  Hawthorn Citizens 1 C.BROWN- Macleod 2002  Gold Canterbury C.HUMMERSTON - Canterbury
Green Balwyn T.BIANCO- Doncaster Brown St Marys M.SHIEL - Balwyn
Blue Greythorm X.FRY- Canterbury Green  Glen Iris J.CHURCH - Banyule
Black ~ Camberwell 3 K.LYNCH- Camberwell 2003  Gold Beverly Hills J.HOEGEL - Beverly Hills
Red Surrey Park W A.GATWECH-CHUOL Brown St Marys L.GILES - Banyule / T.SNELL
Ashburton - St Marys
2012 Gold Hawthorn Citizens 1 M.ROWELL - Canterbury Green  Fitzroy N.DEMELIS - Fitzroy
Brown  Bulleen Templestowe G J.CAPETOLA - Bulleen Blue Surrey Park M.THOMPSON - Surrey Park
Templestowe 2004  Gold Balwyn M.EVANS - Balwyn
Green Ivanhoe W J.AIRD - Glen Iris Brown  Park Orchards T.DOHERTY - St Marys
Blue Fitzroy 3 M.BOMBARDIERI - Fitzroy Green  Banyule M.LANNING - Kew
Black St Marys W A.DANI - Preston Bullants Blue Fitzroy S.HAWTHORNE - Doncaster
Red Park Orchards W C.MCKENZIE - Canterbury 2005 Gold St Marys B.McLENNAN - Fitzroy
2013 Gold Greythorn R W.PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills Brown  Bulleen Templestowe M.SHEPPARD - Park Orchards
Brown  Canterbury B N.NICHOLS - Kew Comets Green  Surrey Park M.WOOFFINDIN - Doncaster
Green  StMarys T K.WORNER - Ashburton Heights
Blue Balwyn N.O'SULLIVAN - Parkside Blue St Marys J.ANDERSON - Gamberwell
Black  GlenlIrisN C.BRECKO - Surrey Park 2006  Gold St Marys J.BALLARD - Warrandyte
Red North Brunswick W.FASAN - Park Orchards Brown  Camberwell J.CELLINI - Glen Iris /
2014 Gold St Marys S. DARCY - Glen Iris J.DELANY - Bundoora
Brown  Doncaster Heights ~ J. GEDI - lvanhoe Green  Preston Bullants J.COWELL - Preston Bullants
Green Banyule T. CASTRICUM - Surrey Park Blue Richmond A POULTON - Greythorn
Blue Doncaster M. THOMPSON - Beverley Hills 2007  Gold Kew Comets B M.BORLAND- Canterbury
Black Camberwell W. FASAN - Park Orchards Brown  Macleod B.LENNON- Macleod
Red Whitehorse Colts C . FERNANDO - Whitehorse Colts Green Kew Comets G.SUTTON- Preston Bullants
2015  Gold Heidelberg D.EDMENDS - Heidelberg Blue [vanhoe A.MOHAMMED- Nth Brunswick
Brown  Parkside 0. ALLEN - Fitzroy 2008  Gold St Marys N.MEERMAN- Kew Rovers
Green Bulleen Templestowe W. HINE - Ashburton Brown  Kew Comets A.CROXFORD- Kew
Blue Ashburton P. CARROLL - Whitehorse Colts Green St Damians B.HENKEL- Bundoora
Black Surrey Park W V. TRENTIN - Ivanhoe Blue SFX Whitehorse Colts D.VALLIANOS- Richmond
Red Banyule L. SMITH - Hawthorn Citizens 2009  Gold Beverley Hills H.HOOPER- Glen Iris
2016  Gold Kew Comets 1 I. MARKOVSKY — Macleod / C. Brown  Ashburton S.SMITH - St Damians
McAULIFFE - Canterbury B Green Bundoora T.LEONARDIS - Bundoora
Brown St Marys B A. TIMMS - Ivanhoe W Blue Fitzroy M.SILIPO- Doncaster
Green Greythorn B. GUYMER - Warrandyte
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Year
2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

Section Premiers

Gold Kew Comets

Brown  Fitzroy

Green Macleod

Blue St Marys

Gold Ashburton R

Brown  Bulleen Templestowe
Green Glen IrisH

Blue Fitzroy 2

Black Hawthorn Citizens 2

Gold Kew Comets 1
Brown  Doncaster Heights
Green Parkside

Blue Ivanhoe B

Black Brunswick

Red Ashburton B

Girls Kew Comets 2

Gold Hawthorn Citizens W
Brown  Fitzroy 1

Green Glen Iris G

Blue St Marys W

Black Ashburton B

Red Canterbury R

Girls Kew Comets 1
Gold Beverley Hills
Brown  Whitehorse Colts
Green Camberwell

Blue Ivanhoe

Black Banyule

Red Fitzroy

Girls St Marys

Gold Fitzroy 1

Brown  Banyule

Green Ivanhoe

Blue Preston Bullants
Black Whitehorse Colts M
Red St Marys W
Girls Kew Coments
Gold Templestowe
Brown St Marys B
Green Canterbury B
Blue Ashburton B
Black Kew Comets 2

Girls Gold Kew Comets
Girls Brown Fitzroy

Gold Camberwell 1
Brown  Greythorn
Green Heidelberg
Blue Ivanhoe B
Black Ashburton G

Girls Gold Kew Comets 1
Girls Brown Kew Rovers
Girls Green Surrey Park

Best and Fairest

L.BUNKER - St Marys
R.HUNTER- Fitzroy

B.SMITH- Macleod

J.DO- Richmond
N.BOUCHER- Ashburton
T.PAIDOUSSIS- Kew Comets
B.MORGAN- Bundoora
R.BARRESI- Fitzroy
L.BURGESS- St Marys
J.KING - St Marys
N.MARSHALLSAY - Doncaster
Heights

T.BIANCO- Doncaster
G.BILLIAS- Ashburton /
Z.ANTIGNANI - Whitehorse Colts
J.SAMMARTINO - North
Brunswick

A.LAMANNA - Kew Rovers
|.GLEITZMANN - Whitehorse
Colts

M.ROWELL - Canterbury
B.WENCKOWSKI - lvanhoe
M.BOMBARDIERI - Fitzroy
K.JOHNSON - St Marys
C.MCKEE - Ashburton
C.MCKENZIE - Canterbury
E.MASTERS - Kew Rovers

W. PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills
K. WORNER - Ashburton

J. STICCA - Bulleen
Templestowe

F. MAGUIRE - Surrey Park

T. OTTER - Richmond

0. HUNTER - Camberwell

C. MORANDO Whitehorse Colts
L. MCKAIN - Fitzroy /0. DEMPSEY
- Hawthorn Citizens

L. RANKIN - Beverley Hills

J. GEDI - lvanhoe

T. JACKSON - Warrandyte /

E. LOWE - Preston Bullants
W. FASAN - Park Orchards

D. HUGHES - Beverley Hills
B. VICKERS - Blackburn

D. EDMENDS - Heidelberg Y
J. BOROVAC - Kew Comets 1
Y. ASHWIN - Doncaster

W. ELLIOTT - Kew Rovers

M. ABBAS - Bundoora

0. JOHNSTON Whitehorse Colts
M. MAHONY - Glen Iris A

|. BARRY — Balwyn

0. BADR - Glen Iris/ 0. PURCELL
- Greythorn

D. PAPADOPOULOS - Bulleen
Templestowe

C. JANEVSKI - St Marys

A. BOLTON - Bundoora
A.JORDAN - Banyule

|. CAMINTINI — Heidelberg
A.GANGI — Kew Comets

ATTACHMENT K
[ Undertz |
Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
1997  Gold Beverley Hills D.OLIVER - Doncaster
Brown St Marys A.LAPADULA - St Marys
Green Surrey Park L.SYME - Surrey Park
1998  Gold St Marys R. WILLIAMS - Ilvanhoe
Brown  Camberwell T. IONIDIS - Camberwell
Green Richmond T.BULL - Kew
1999  Gold Beverley Hills B.SMITH - Beverley Hills
Brown  Bulleen Templestowe B.STANTON - Banyule
Green Bundoora J.BURGOYNE - Warrandyte
2000 Gold Kew Rovers W.McLAUGHLIN - Fitzroy
Brown  Bulleen Templestowe S.BYRNE - Doncaster Heights
Green Bundoora B.LENAGHON - Camberwell
2001  Gold St Marys J.BARKER - Fitzroy
Brown  Kew Comets A.LOIZOU - Kew
Green Glen Iris T.COGHLAN - Balwyn
2002  Gold St Marys L.TOFFOLON - Bulleen
Templestowe
Brown  Hawthorn Citizens L.SHELTON - St Damians
Green Doncaster C.GEORGE - Doncaster
2003  Gold Kew Rovers H.PAYNTER - Ivanhoe
Brown  Warrandyte B.OMIZZOLO - Fitzroy
Green Bundoora R.BORLAND - Fitzroy
2004  Gold Beverley Hills D.HANNEBERY - Kew Rovers
Brown  Bulleen Templestowe L.GILES - Banyule
Green  Surrey Park D.SMITH-WHITING -
Heidelberg
Blue Doncaster T.CANNY - Emmaus
Wattle Park
2005 Gold Park Orchards A.CHIODO - Beverley Hills
Brown  Glen Iris T.DOHERTY - St Marys
Green Bundoora D.CRONIN - Bundoora
Blue Heidelberg M.MARIANI - Emmaus
Wattle Park
2006  Gold St Marys R.MULLINS - St Marys
Brown  Glen Iris D.D'AMORE - St Damians
Green Macleod D.FLOUDIOQTIS - SFX
Whitehorse Colts
Blue Camberwell Z.RIDDLE - St Marys
2007  Gold Kew Rovers D.DOBER- St Marys
Brown  Park Orchards B J.PELL- Bulleen Temp.
Green St Damians S.WISEMAN- Surrey Park
Blue Park Orchards R N.PUATJIMI- lvanhoe
2008  Gold Kew Comets L.McDONALD- Kew
Brown St Marys D.CAPELLARI- Fitzroy
Green Park Orchards 0.WELSH- Heidelberg
Blue St Damians M.PROSENAK- Park Orchards
2009  Gold Kew Comets R.McKENZIE- Warrandyte
Brown  Macleod K.LANGFORD- Macleod
Green Bulleen Templestowe B.SIMMONS- Beverley Hills
Blue Hawthorn Citizens D.VALLIANOS- Richmond
2010  Gold Beverley Hills M.OWIES- Camberwell
Brown  Park Orchards W.KEOGH- Surrey Park
Green Ivanhoe M.SILIPO- Doncaster
Blue St Damians B.LAMANNA- St Damians
2011 Gold Bulleen Templestowe M.SCARDAMAGLIA-
Ashburton
Brown  Glen Iris H B.MOORCROFT- Macleod
Green Banyule B A.CHERUBIN- Prestin
Bullants
Blue Surrey Park T.MASON- Surrey Park
Black Ashburton B J.DO- Richmond
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ATTACHMENT K

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2012 Gold Canterbury B T.PAIDOUSSIS - Kew Comets 2003  Gold St Marys L.SHELTON - St Damians
Brown  Macleod L.SPRIGGS - Camberwell Brown  Doncaster Heights ~ B.SINCLAIR - Greythorn
Green  Whitehorse Colts L.MINAHAN - Fitzroy Green SFX Whitehorse Colts J.REID - Balwyn
Blue Banyule A.CABDI - Banyule 2004  Gold Ivanhoe J.STRUSS - Canterbury
Black Ashburton G J.MOREY - Heidelberg Brown St Marys J.TRANN - Richmond
2013  Gold Kew Comets 1 B.WRAITH - Kew Comets Green  Camberwell N.LATSAS - Camberwell
Brown  Ivanhoe W L.DI BIASE - Beverley Hills 2005  Gold Kew Rovers D.LE - Preston Bullants
Green Brunswick G.BILLISA - Ashburton Brown  Camberwell J.DEVINE - Bundoora
Blue Kew Rovers Z.ANTIGNANI - Whitehorse Green Macleod N.CAMPESE - lvanhoe
Colts 2006  Gold Glen Iris M.MARIANI - Surrey Park
Black Richmond U.CHOL - Richmond Brown  East Malvern D.POUND-PALMIERI - Fitzroy
2014 Gold Kew Comets M. ROWELL - Canterbury Green Greythorn L.CONSIDINE - Macleod
Brown  Ashburton C. MCKEE - Ashburton Blue Doncaster Heights ~ T.MCMAHON - KRC
Green Macleod C. OSTWALD - Banyule 2007  Gold St Marys R.MULLINGS- St Marys
Blue Bundoora P. RODWELL - Doncaster Brown St Damians D.D'AMORE- St Damians
Heights Green Boroondara Bulldogs M.ARNOT- Mt Waverley
Black Fitzroy A. ABDULNOUR - St Marys Blue Beverley Hills T.CLAPHAM- Park Orchards
2015  Gold Beverly Hills R W. PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills 2008  Gold Kew Rovers L.ANDRIANAKIS- Kew Rovers /
Brown  Park Orchards R D. PAPADAS - St Marys N.HROVAT- Ivanhoe
Green Whitehorse Colts D. EPIFANO - Preston Bullants Brown  Prahran L.GALLOP- Prahran
Blue Greythorn J. THATCHER-BRENER - Green Preston Bullants M.BERTACCO- SFX Colts
Bulleen Templestowe Blue Emmaus Falcons A.MULING- Emmaus Falcons
Black Parade St Damians ~ A. MUCILLI - North Brunswick 2009  Gold Ashburton B.BORLAND- Ashburton
Red Fitzroy 2 C.LANYON - Ashburton Brown  Macleod B.LENNON- Macleod
2016  Gold Hawthorn Citizens D C. FYFFE - St Marys B Green Bulleen Templestowe J.ROBERTSON- Bulleen Temp.
Brown  Kew Comets 1 L. RANKIN - Beverley Hills Blue Hawthorn Citizens T.HARVEY-Richmond
Green Balwyn Z. STOWELL - St Marys K 2010  Gold Kew Rovers D.PANOTIS- Kew
Blue Surrey Park W B. FARAKOS - Bundoora Brown  Canterbury T.WARHURST- Park Orchards
Black Ashburton B Z. HARRINGTON - Camberwell 2 Green Preston Bullants |.WATTIS- Fitzroy 2
2017  Gold Heidelberg Y S. NEHME - Camberwell Blue Fizroy A.BURGESS- St Marys W
Brown  Kew Comets 1 Y. ASHWIN - Doncaster 2011 Gold Glen Iris G D.CROCKER- Beverley Hills
Green Park Orchards B R. HEWARD - Beverley Hills Brown  Macleod S.GIBBS- Ivanhoe
Blue Greythorn B. YATES - Bundoora Green St Marys W N.PARKER- Warrandyte
Girls Whitehorse Colts J. FLEMMING - Ashburton Blue Surrey Park N.BIGGINS- Glen Iris
Black Ashburton G C.BARR- Ashburton
[ nderta | 2012 Gold  Kewd L BUNKER - St Marys
Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest Brown  Fitzroy 1 L.WILSON - Ivanhoe
1997  Gold Camberwell A.KRAKOUER - Doncaster Green  Balwyn T.MASON - Surrey Park
Brown St Marys J.SPRAGUE - Kew Blue Kew Comets 2 J.MANNIX - Kew Comets
Green SFX Whitehorse Colts T.BACHELOR - SFX Black Banyule M G.PEMBERTON - Banyule
Whitehorse Colts 2013 Gold Kew Rovers B N.BOUCHER - Ashburton
1998  Gold Beverley Hills M.SNOWBALL - Park Orchards Brown  Canterbury B M.ZUKIEWICZ - Doncaster
Brown  Greythorn P.BUSZARD - Ivanhoe Heights
Green Hawthorn Citizens S.GAMBONI - Hawthorn Green Surrey Park H.JOENG - Banyule
Citizens Blue Kew Comets 0.DICKSON - Kew Comets
1999  Gold St Marys B.SHAW - St Marys Girls Kew Rovers |.GIETZMANN - Whitehorse
Brown  Fitzroy ANEVILLE - Surrey Park / Colts
M.ZIKA - Fitzroy 2014 Gold St Marys C. LEON - Camberwell /
Green Ivanhoe B.MOODY - Greythorn K. VELIOU - lvanhoe
2000  Gold Beverley Hills E.WHITEHEAD -Kew Brown  Hawthorn Citizens D. MOTT - Brunswick /
Brown  Macleod B.STANTON - Banyule J. CIRANNA - Bulleen
Green Fitzroy J.BURGOYNE - Warrandyte / Templestowe
A.D'ALOISIO - Park Orchards Green Parkside C. KISSANE - St Marys
2001  Gold Kew Rovers A.GIANFAGNA - Kew Rovers Blue Preston Bullants L. RHODERICK - Fitzroy /
Brown  Macleod N.LYNCH - Macleod J. PLEXOUSAIKIS -
Green Ivanhoe R.KURBANQUS - Ivanhoe Surrey Park
2002  Gold Bulleen Templestowe M.GAZZO - Beverley Hills 2015  Gold St Marys B M. ROWELL - Canterbury
Brown St Damians J.HRAMBANIS - Camberwell Brown  Banyule A.CARAFA - Banyule
Green St Damians D.DEVINGENTIS - St Damians Green Heidelberg J. BARDWELL - Whitehorse
Colts
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Year
2015

2016

2017

Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

Section
Blue
Black

Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Girls

Section

1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
3
1
2
3

—_

—_

AWM =2 BN

B w =

Premiers
Ivanhoe B
Fitzroy

Kew Rovers

St Marys B
Ivanhoe

Banyule
Richmond
Hawthorn Citizens
Beverley Hills
Richmond
Doncaster

Kew Comets

Premiers

St Damians

Park Orchards
Balwyn/Kew Rovers
Beverely Hills

St Marys

Bulleen Templestowe

Ivanhoe

St Damians
Glen Iris

St Damians
Doncaster
Prahran

Bulleen Templestowe

Glen Iris

St Marys
Hawthorn Citizens
Park Orchards
Glen Iris
Camberwell
Surrey Park

Kew Rovers
Ivanhoe
Hawthorn Citizens

Glen Iris
Canterbury
Kew Comets

Fitzroy

Canterbury
Surrey Park
Ashburton
Ivanhoe

Preston Bullants
Surrey Park
Whitehorse Colts

Ivanhoe

Park Orchards
Warrandyte
Boroondara Hawks

Best and Fairest

J. MANIAS - Brunswick

T. BATCHELOR - St Marys /

R. HOOPER - Glen Iris

W. PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills R
S. TUCKER - Canterbury B

E. CHEESEWRIGHT - Ivanhoe
C. SPITERI - Doncaster

Q. SCHWARZ - Ashburton B

L. MOORE - Hawthorn

M. THOMPSON - Beverley Hills
D. MERCURI - Bundoora

J. LEE - Doncaster

J. SIMPSON - St Marys

Best and Fairest
P.HARRISON - St Damians
G.KENNEY - Doncaster
S.0'MEARA - St. Damians
C.McKAY - Bundoora
S.McKENZIE-EYERS - Fitzroy
M.CRAWFORD - St Marys
G.STRAVRAKIS - Ivanhoe
B.MOODY - Greythorn
P.HASSETT - Surrey Park
A.SCHEMBRI - Bundoora
R.WILLITS - St Marys

S. BYRNE - Doncaster Heights
R.PETRACCA - Park Orchards
A.BENNETT - Macleod
B.SINCLAIR - Greythorn
J.REID - Balwyn

A.VINEY - Park Orchards
J.VAN UNEN - Beverley Hills
N.LATSAS - Camberwell
D.SMITH-WHITING -
Heidelberg

T.SNELL - St Marys

THILL - Preston Bullants
D.SMITH-WHITING -
Heidelberg

L.McMILLAN- Glen Iris
J.ASHBY - Canterbury
J.CONSIDINE - Macleod /
J.RALPH - SFX Colts
B.McLENNAN - Fitzroy /
R.MULLINS - St Marys
D.STEWART- Banyule
M.ARNOT- Mt Waverley
B.BRISCOMB- Doncaster
N.HROVAT- lvanhoe
0.TSORBARIS- Macleod
M.MIKI- Banyule
M.BERTACCO- Whitehorse
Colts

H.CURNOW- Fitzroy
T.CUTLER- Greythorn
0.WELSH- Heidelberg
C.WAMSTEAKAR -
Boroondara Hawks

Year
2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

Premiers
1 Ashburton R
2 Macleod

3 Glen Iris G
4

1

Section

Ashburton G
Beverley Hills R

2 St Marys B

3 Parkside

4 Ivanhoe B

1 Kew Comets 1

2 Preston Bullants

3 Parkside

4 Fitzroy 2

1 Fitzroy

2 Bulleen Templestowe
3 Glen Iris

4 St Damians

Girls Kew Rovers

1 Kew Comets

2 Bulleen Templestowe
3 Surrey Park B

4 Park Orchards

5 Parade St Damians
Girls1  Kew Comets

Girls2  Blackburn

1 Boroondara Hawks 1
2 Fitzroy 1

3 Warrandyte

4 Ivanhoe B

Girls1  Kew Comets

Girls2  Ashburton R

Girls 3 Ashburton G

1 Kew Rovers

2 Park Orchards R

3 Glen Iris

4 Ashburton G

Girls Bulleen Templestowe

14/15 Girls Glen Iris

ATTACHMENT K

Best and Fairest
J.IACOBACCIO- St Marys
J.LOWE- Banyule

T.YOUNG- Whitehorse Colts
J.ALDRIDGE- St Damians
B.HARDWICK - Beverley Hills /
C.DUNBAR - Macleod
S.SMITH - St Damians
M.SILIPO - Doncaster
N.PARKER - Warrandyte
V.ADDUCI - Camberwell
K.GREEN - Preston Bullants
C.MCKAY - Parkside
B.HUTCHINSON - Bundoora /
R.GIRVAN - Fitzroy

N. BOUCHER - Ashburton

L. SUMMERS - Surrey Park
A. CABDI - Banyule

N. ALDRIDGE - St Damians
S. CHARAKAS - Bulleen
Templestowe

C.LEON - Camberwell

D. MOTT - Brunswick

B. RAMAGE - Parkside

J. DE NAPOLI - North
Brunswick

L. PANNUNZIO - Parade/

St Damians

K. LYNCH - Kew Rovers /

E. MCKENZIE - Fitzroy

T. MORTON - Blackburn

D. WILLIAMS - Surrey Park
G. BROWN - Park Orchards R
J. BARDWELL - Whitehorse
Colts

J. NICOLO - Preston Bullants
T. MORTON - Blackburn B

S. CHARAKAS - Beverley Hills
A. LING - Whitehorse Colts /
K. PETREVSKI - Brunswick
N. DAICOS - Kew Rovers

K. LENNON - Kew Comets /
F. SIESMAA - Park Orchards
C. SPITERI - Doncaster

B. HORSNAILL - Whitehorse
J. FITZGERALD - St Marys
M. UWLAND - Ilvanhoe

Year
2017

Section Premiers
Girls1  Kew Comets
Girls 2 Park Orchards

Best and Fairest

N. XENOS — Kew Comets

|. POLLOCK - Park Orchards /
L. BOYD SINGER - Parkside
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ATTACHMENT K

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest
1997 1 Doncaster A.McQUEEN-PARTON - 2011 1 Ivanhoe W J.POWICK- Banyule
Camberwell 2 Fitzroy 1 H.CURNOW- Fitzroy
2 St Damians D.SACCO - St Damians 3 Surrey Park A.ANDERSON- Surrey Park
1998 1 St Damians 1 J.CARPENTER - Doncaster / 4 Doncaster A.PERRI- St Damians
B.YOUNG- St Damians 2012 1 St Marys 1 M.ITALIA - Banyule
2 Warrandyte P.PRATT - Bundoora 2 Camberwell A.ANDERSON - Surrey Park
1999 1 St Damians D.CULLINAN - St Damians 3 Bulleen Templestowe J.ROBERTSON - Bulleen
2 SFX Whitehorse Colts C.TAYLOR - Banyule Templestowe
2000 1 Macleod M.LYONS - Bundoora Fitzroy 2 C.MCDOUGALL - Whitehorse
2 Doncaster T.DEMETRIOU - Doncaster Colts / J.LEONARD - Doncaster
2001 1 Macleod T.ROACH - Greythorn 2013 1 Fitzroy 1 L.PAVLICH - Fitzroy
2 Beverley Hills D.KALVISKIS - St Damians 2 Park Orchards R R.BRANDT - Macleod
2002 1 Macleod M.ZIKA - Fitzroy 3 Beverley Hills N M.GRIECHEN - Ashburton
2 SFX Whitehorse Colts L.NICHOLS - SFX 4 Park Orchards B M SILIPO - Doncaster
Whitehorse Colts 2014 1 Ashburton M GRIECHEN - Ashburton /
2003 1 Macleod J.DALEY - SFX M. BLAKEY - St Marys
Whitehorse Colts Bulleen Templestowe C. BROWN - Bulleen
2 Ivanhoe B.IEZZI - Canterbury-Balwyn / Templestowe
M.KRAKOUER - Doncaster / 3 Glen Iris K. GREEN - Preston Bullants
R.KURBANOQVS - Canterbury- 4 Fitzroy C. MCKAY - Parkside
Balwyn 2015 1 Ivanhoe W L. WILSON - Ivanhoe
2004 1 Bulleen Templestowe P. FLORANCE - Bulleen 2 Camberwell 1 L. AWAD - St Marys
Templestowe 3 Banyule M. ZUKIEWICZ - Templestowe
2 St Damians J.CROSTHWAITE - St Damians 4 GDU Demons M. ELLWAY - Parkside /
3 Park Orchards R.CARAFA - Park Orchards R. TAYLOR - Parade/St Damians
2005 1 St Marys R.CARAFA - Park Orchards 2016 1 Park Orchards R M. CECCHIN - Bulleen
2 Ivanhoe A.BENNETT - Macleod Templestowe
3 Warrandyte C.GEORGE - Doncaster 2 Beverley Hills B. GRIOLI - Macleod /
2006 1 Ivanhoe N.MILLER - Bulleen M. ZUKIEWICZ - Templestowe
Templestowe 3 Doncaster B L. SMITHERS - Parkside R
2 Doncaster C.GEORGE - Doncaster 4 Fitzroy 3 D. MOTT - Brunswick
3 Balwyn D.KENNEDY - Doncaster 5 St Marys 3 U. GHOL - Richmond
Heights 2017 1 Boroondara Hawks ~ P. MCDERMOTT - Boroondara
4 St Marys J.BUTLER - Doncaster / Hawks
R.FRANZA - Bundoora Bulleen Templestowe 1 B. RAMAGE - Parkside /
2007 1 Fitzroy J.DIMOND- Fitzroy D. TALLARITI - Whitehorse
2 Glen Iris Sharks L.PICCOLO- Hawthorn Cits. 3 Kew Comets L. MUNRO - Park Orchards
3 Preston Bullants J.MULING - Emmaus 4 Whitehorse Colts 2 J. BARDWELL - Whitehorse
Wattle Park 5 Bulleen Templestowe 2 J. BOURKE - Parkside
4 Banyule J.CHIRGWIN- Doncaster
2008 1 Preston Bullants ~ M.FOWLER- St Marys
2 Canterbgry S.COGHLAN- Park Orchards Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
3 SFX Whithorse Colts - M.DYSON- KGU / 2011 Youth Girls Kew Rovers S.PERKINS- East Burwood
J.RALPH - SFX Colts Devils
4 Emmaus Wattle Park  B.WILSON - Emmaus 2012 Youth Girls Kew Rovers C.WILSON - Bayswater
Wattle Park 2013 Youth Girls Kew Rovers TLUCAS-RODD - East Malvern
2009 1 Preston Bullants  L.BRANDT- Macleod 2014  Youth Gifls EastMalvern T, LUCAS-RODD - East Malvern
2 Ashburton J.DIDIER- Beverley Hills / 2015  Youth Girls - Saturday Bulleen
D.HARRIS- Ashburton / Templestowe 0. MGFAWN - St Marys /
J.TAYLOR- Camberwell C. MCFAWN - St Marys
3 Park Orchards V.PARISI - Bulleen Youth Girls - Sunday East
Templestowe Brighton Vampires A. DUMAS - East Brighton
4 Warrandyte S.TANSLEY- Warrandyte / Vampires
M.WARD- Whitehorse Colts 2016 YouthGirls 1 St Marys E. BROWN - Glen Iris
2010 ; \?\;a'\rﬂr:]ydsyte I\D/I.GNIFklﬁ:-IABl\jlny;froondara Youth Girls 2 Bulleen Templestowe D. ALI - Beverley Hills
Hawks / E.MCCUTCHAN - 2017  Youth Girls Whitehorse Colts K. LYNCH - Kew Rovers
Boroondara Hawks
3 Kew Colts Kangaroos J.MUSSO - Kew Colts Kangaroos
4 Greythorn J.COOPER- St Damians
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078869 953

COMMITTEE'S REPORT

Your committee members submit the financial report of the Yarra Junior Football League for the financial
year ended 31 October 2017.

Committee Members

The names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:
P. Haddad

I. Gray

D. Miller (resigned 14 December 2016)

L. Langley

P. Norris

J. Hooper

A. Vickery

W. Slattery (resigned 23 November 2016)

T. Murray (appointed 23 November 2016)

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were:

to encourage, promote, control, arrange and develop the playing of Australian Rules Football.
Significant Changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.
Operating Result

The profit (loss) for the year amounted to $(9,882) (2016 $57,931 profit).

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee.

Committee Member: /%M e
=

P. Haddad

—_ i _,..---f'l-"
J. Hooper =ICaRRE I £ B

Dated this 22ndday of November,2017.

L

£y - —rie

Committee Member:

—= T
-
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2017

INCOME
Team Entries
Umpires Fees
Sponsorship - AFL
Insurance Contributions
Apparel & Summer Program
Youth Committee
Canteen Sales
Other Income
Other Income
Sponsorship Rebates

EXPENDITURE
Administration Costs
Canteen Cost
Operations
Insurances
Events & Equipment
Development squads
Depreciation/Amortisation

Umpires
Employment Expenses
Occupancy Costs

Profit (loss) before tax
Profit (loss) for the year

A.B.N. 99 078869 953

INCOME STATEMENT

Note

Retained earnings atthe beginning of the financial year
Retained earnings at the end of the financial year

2016 2017
$ $
366,744 405,245
249,576 262,645
54,048 54,048
62,023 56,268
125,828 118,573
5,734
38,552 38,705
9,209 21,875
52,306 37,469
958,286 1,000,562
87,546 91,704
29,024 30,394
61,509 56,284
121,898 117,748
72,855 73,603
28,237
284,499 369,733
294,786 328,486
158,839 263,304
45,161 48,921
900,355 1,010,444
57.931 (9.882)
57931 (9,882)
414,720 472,651
472,651 462,769

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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YARRA JUNIORFOOTBALL LEAGUE

A.B.N. 99 078869953

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2017

2016 2017
Note $ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from operations 950,204 998,821
Payments to suppliers 843.569 (1.010,620)
Net cash provided by used in operating activities 6. 106,635 (11,799)
Funds invested in capital projects

Capital additions {8,599) (1,609)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held 98,036 (13,408)
Cash at beginning of financial year 98,482 196,518
Cash at end of financial year 196,518 183,110

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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YARRA JUNIORFOOTBALL LEAGUE

A.B.N. 99 078869953

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2017

2016 2017
Note $ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from operations 950,204 998,821
Payments to suppliers 843,569 (1,010,620)
Net cash provided by used in operating activities 6. _ 106,635 (11,799)
Funds invested in capital projects

Capital additions {8.,599) (1,609)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held 98,036 (13,408)
Cash at beginning of financial year 98,482 196,518
Cash at end of financial year 196,518 183,110

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078869953

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2017

Members Funds

Balance of 1 November 2014 427,050
Loss for the year (12,355)
Balance at 31 October 2015 414,720
Profit for the year 57,931
Balance at 31 October 2016 472,651
Loss for the year (9,882)
Balance at 31 October 2017 462,769
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078869953

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2017

1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared In order to satisfy the financial
reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012. The committee has
determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does

not take into account changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations
of non-currentassets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

Income Tax

The Yarra Junior Football League is a non-profit association and, as a Community Service
Organisation, is exempt from income tax.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Leasehold improvements and property and equipment are carried at cost less the relevant
depreciation. Leasehold improvements have not been amortised.

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the
association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into
account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. Any consideration deferred is treated as
the provision of finance and is discounted at a rate of interest that is generally accepted in the
market for similar arrangements. The difference between the amount initially recognised and the
amount ultimately received is interest revenue.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method, which for floating rate
financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078869 953

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2017

Revenue recognition relating to the provision of services is determined with reference to the stage of
completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period and where outcome of the contract
can be estimated reliably. Stage of completion is determined with reference to the services
performed to date as a percentage of total anticipated services to be performed. Where the outcome
cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent that related expenditure is
recoverable.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances
the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the
expense. Receivables and payables in the balance sheet are shown inclusive of GST.

44
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078869 953

NOTES TO THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHEYEARENDED 310CTOBER 2017

$ $
2 Trade and Other Receivables
Current
Trade Debtors - 1,741
The association does not hold any financial assets
whose terms have been renegotiated, but which would
otherwise be past due orimpaired.
Inventories
Current
Stock on Hand 22,632 28,117
Property, Plant and Equipment
Leasehold Improvements
Lights 25,000 25,000
Control Room 13,217 13,220
Pavilion 200,000 200,000
Total Leasehold Improvements 238,217 238,220
Scoreboard 2,265
Equipment -PA 6,269 6,269
Office Equipment 11,683 15,554
Furniture & Fittings 35,922 35,922
Total Plant and Equipment 56,139 57,745
Less Accumulated Depreciation (35,922) (35,922)
Total Plant and Equipment 20,217 21,823
Total Non-Current Assets 258,434 260,043
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078869 953

NOTESTO THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2017

2016 2017
$ $
5 Retained Earnings
Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year 414,720 472,651
Net profit attributable to the association 57,931 (9,882)
Retained earnings at the end of the financial year 472,651 462,769
6 Cash Flow Information
Reconciliation of Cash Flow from operations
With profit for year:
Profit (Loss) for year 57,931 (9,882)
Non-cash charges added back
Depreciation 13 000 -
70,931 (9,882)
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Decreased (increase)inreceivables 8,082 (1,741)
(Increase) decrease in inventories 13,657 (5,485)
Increase (decrease) in Labilitles 183 5,309
(Increase) decrease in non-current assets 13782
Net cash provided by (used in) operations 106 635 (11,799)
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078869 953

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose
financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the
financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee the financial statements as set out on pages 1 to 7:
Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Yarra Junior Football League as at 31
October 2017 and its performance for the year ended on that date.

At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Yarra Junior Football
League will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of
the Committee by:

T Wotoos)

Mr P. Haddad

L
!

Mr. J. Hooper

Dated this 22 day of November, 2017.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078869 953

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of Yarra Junior
Football League (the association), which comprises the balance sheet as at 31 October 2017, and the
income statement, a summary of significant accounting policies, other explanatory notes and the statement
by members of the committee.

Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The committee of the association is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
report and have determined that the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements,
which form part of the financial report, are consistent with the financial reporting requirements of the
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 and are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The
committee's responsibility also includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. No opinion is
expressed as to whether the accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the
needs of the members. We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These
Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from
material mis-statement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material mis-statement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the
committee's financial reporting obligations under the Associations Incorporation Act. We disclaim any
assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial report to which it relates to any
person other than the members, orfor any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078869 953

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of Australian
professional ethical pronouncements.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the fact that included in the assets of the
Association are leasehold improvements ata cost amounting to $253,454. No amortization has been
chargedinrespectofthese improvements.

Auditors' Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report of Yarra Junior Football League presents fairly, in all material respects the
financial position of Yarra Junior Football League as of 31 October 2017 and of its financial performance for the
year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements and
the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.

Name of Firm: CWS Sincock & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Name ofPartner: / i
_/l\ﬂ’rwgds'a
Address: Level 4, 112 Wellington Parade, East Melbourne, Victoria, 3002
Dated this 22™ day of November, 2017
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078869 953

CERTIFICATE BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

We, Mr P. Haddad and Mr J. Hooper, certify that:
(a) We are members of the committee of Yarra Junior Football League.
(b) We attended the annual general meeting of the association held on.

(c) We are authorised by the attached resolution of the committee to sign this certificate.

(d) This annual statement was submitted to the members of the association at its annual general
meeting.
Committee Member: __/__ _% _________
Mr P.Haddad

Committee Member:

Mr J. Hooper

Dated this day of November, 2017.
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